
The meeting location is wheelchair accessible.  Requests for a sign language interpreter should be made as soon as possible or at least 5 days 
prior to the meeting.  Requests for language interpretation should be made at least 2 days in advance of the meeting.  Requests can be made 
by calling 503.665.4179. 

Page 1 of 1  07/13/20 
  kla 

PRESIDENT, Steve Okazaki TREASURER, Larry Dixon 
VICE PRESIDENT, Kathy Zimmerman DIRECTOR, Colby Riley 
SECRETARY, Tom Lewis GENERAL MANAGER, Brian R. Stahl 

 

 
REGULAR MEETING  

ROCKWOOD WATER PEOPLE'S UTILITY DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

July 22, 2020 
6:00 p.m. 

Zoom Web/Teleconference 
Please copy the link below and paste into your web browser to join the webinar: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87373169660 
Or Phone:  +1 253 215 8782 
Webinar ID:  873 7316 9660 

 
PRELIMINARY AGENDA 

 
1. Approval of Agenda 

 
2. Approval of Consent Agenda - Action 

a. General Manager’s Report - GM Stahl 
b. Superintendent’s Report - DS Crocker 
c. Customer Service Report - OS Middleton 
d. Engineer's Report - DE Hudson 
e. Government Affairs Activities - GAC Aden 
f. Financial Status - June 30, 2020 

 
3. Approval of Minutes - June 24, 2020 Regular Board Meeting - Action 

 
4. Approval of Bills - SA Zimmerman - Action 
 
5. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items 

 
6. 2020 Summer Supply Plan - Discussion - GM Stahl 

 
7. Groundwater Development Master Plan Update - Presentation - GM Stahl 

 
8. For the Good of the Order 

 
9. Next Meeting - August 26, 2020 - Regular Board Meeting - 6:00 p.m. 
  
10. Adjournment 

1



2



 
19601 NE Halsey Street 
Portland, OR  97230-7430 
503-665-4179 - Phone 
503-667-5108 - Fax 
www.rwpud.org 

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To: Board of Directors 
 
From: Brian R. Stahl, General Manager  
 
Date:  July 14, 2020 
 
Re: Manager’s Report – July 22, 2020 Board Meeting 
 
1. Production, project, financial, fiduciary, engineering and government affairs reports have 

been completed by staff and are provided. 
 

An updated report will be provided during the meeting. 

3



4



  Page 1 of 1 

 
19601 NE Halsey Street 
Portland, OR  97230-7430 
503-665-4179 - Phone 
503-667-5108 - Fax 
www.rwpud.org 

 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To: Board of Directors 
 
From: Andy Crocker, District Superintendent 
 
Date: July 15, 2020 
 
Re: Operations Update 
 
 
Crews installed three new services, two fire hydrants and repaired two leaks. We continue to have 
installations being paid for and, seemingly, new construction projects are still moving forward. 
During June we finished up paving on the 165th pipe job, caught up on maintenance items and 
prepared for the two new pipe projects. 
 
The installation of the 12” main line on SE 217th south of SE Stark near North Gresham Elementary 
School has just been completed. Crews are now moving to SE Ankeny and SE 214th to install a 
segment of pipe connecting the two streets. This will help water quality by not having dead ends and 
fire protection with dual feeds. We anticipate finishing in a couple weeks and addressing new 
installations shortly after. 
 
Since seasonal peaking has started, Operations has started to ramp up the groundwater system. 
Rockwood and Gresham’s success depends on the groundwater system being able to support 
additional summer consumption. As temperatures rise, we certainly see an increased demand and 
stress on the system. Operations will be primarily focused on the system's overall demands and will 
have a heightened level of awareness and/or response to any failures.   
 
Internally we have expanded capacity with a couple of position openings. In the field we have seen 
the need to return our organizational structure to two crews, which required us to fill an open Lead 
person position. Additionally, we are starting a multitude of groundwater projects which will span 
several years. The District expansion will enhance the scope and duties of operations, making it 
necessary to add the capacity of a second Water Operations Support Specialist. Both positions were 
selected from an internal recruitment process. Doug Bray was selected for the Filed Lead Person and 
Jed Pacheco was selected for the Water Operations Support Specialist. 
  
Water demand for June jumped up again from May. Our average daily demand during June was 6.7 
mgd compared to 6.4 mgd in May. I am seeing increasing demand with warmer weather starting.    

5



JU
LY

AU
G
U
ST

SE
PT
.

O
CT

.
N
O
V.

DE
C.

JA
N
.

FE
B.

M
AR

CH
AP

RI
L

M
AY

JU
N
E

AC
TI
VI
TY

Le
ak
 R
ep

ai
rs

2
1

1
1

4
3

0
1

0
0

1
1

YT
D

2
3

4
5

9
12

12
13

13
13

14
15

CC
F 
Lo
ss

22
0

11
0

11
0

11
0

44
0

33
0

0
11

0
0

0
11

0
11

0

Em
er
ge
nc
y 
re
pa
irs

1
0

2
0

2
1

1
2

1
0

1
1

YT
D

1
1

3
3

5
6

7
9

10
10

11
12

CC
F 
Lo
ss

19
3

0
38

6
0

38
6

19
3

19
3

38
6

19
3

0
19

3
19

3

U
til
ity

 L
oc
at
es

37
2

32
0

30
7

33
0

24
3

25
4

33
7

25
1

29
7

28
7

31
5

34
6

YT
D

37
2

69
2

99
9

13
29

15
72

18
26

21
63

24
14

27
11

29
98

33
13

36
59

M
et
er
 R
ep

la
ce
m
en

ts
 

18
26

35
80

26
31

37
29

15
26

10
44

YT
D

18
44

79
15

9
18

5
21

6
25

3
28

2
29

7
32

3
33

3
36

7

W
at
er
 S
er
vi
ce
 In
st
al
ls

2
3

1
4

2
1

2
1

3
1

4
3

YT
D

2
5

6
10

12
13

15
16

19
20

24
27

Fi
re
 S
er
vi
ce
 In
st
al
ls

1
2

1
1

2
1

1
0

1
0

1
1

YT
D

1
3

4
5

7
8

9
9

10
10

11
12

Fi
re
 H
yd
ra
nt
 re

pa
irs

1
1

2
1

1
2

2
1

1
0

2
2

YT
D

1
2

4
5

6
8

10
11

12
12

14
16

Va
ul
t/
Ba

ck
flo

w
 in
sp
ec
tio

ns
3

0
10

1
0

10
4

7
5

6
0

7
YT

D
3

3
13

14
14

24
28

35
40

46
46

53

M
et
er
 B
ox
es
 R
ep

l.
16

21
17

23
19

11
12

9
5

4
2

5
YT

D
16

37
54

77
96

10
7

11
9

12
8

13
3

13
7

13
9

14
4

Em
er
ge
nc
y 
ca
lls

3
1

1
2

3
2

1
3

1
1

2
2

YT
D

3
4

5
7

10
12

13
16

17
18

20
22

Le
ak
 S
ur
ve
y 
(fe

et
 o
f p

ip
e)

0
0

28
,0
91

20
,1
00

47
,9
00

8,
25

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
YT

D
0

0
28

,0
91

48
,1
91

96
,0
91

10
4,
34

1
10

4,
34

1
10

4,
34

1
10

4,
34

1
10

4,
34

1
10

4,
34

1
10

4,
34

1

FI
EL
D
 P
RO

D
U
CT

IO
N
 R
EP

O
RT

 F
Y 
20

19
/2
02

0

6



  Page 1 of 1 

 
19601 NE Halsey Street 
Portland, OR  97230-7430 
503-665-4179 - Phone 
503-667-5108 - Fax 
www.rwpud.org 

 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To: Board of Directors      
 
From: Cathy Middleton, Office Supervisor 
 
Date: July 1, 2020 
 
Re: June Monthly Customer Service Production Report 
 
 
The meter readers read 6,946 meters this month.   
 
Of the 6,946 bills that were sent out this month, 542 of them were sent via e-mail. 
 
We mailed out 1,248 late notices and e-mailed 87 for a total of 1,335.   
 
We are still not doing offs or door hangers due to Covid-19. 
 
Customer assistance was given to 32 customers.  We sent 15 customers to collections.   
 
There were  25 maintenance orders done.  They consisted of the following:  

o 18 were to  check high usage, verify read, and check if leaking 
o 4 were to shut off/on for repairs 
o 1 was to raise the meter box 
o 2 were to check why there was no water 

  
There were 2,608 phone calls and no walk-ins this month.  Our doors are still shut to the 
public.  
 
 
If you have any questions about this data, or would like to see other information, please let 
me know.  
 

7



F
u

n
ct

io
n

:
Ju

l
A

u
g

S
ep

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

F
eb

M
ar

A
p

r
M

ay
Ju

n
T

ot
al

M
et

er
 R

ea
ds

6,
93

7
   

6,
86

1
   

6,
93

9
   

6,
86

2
   

6,
94

2
   

6,
88

8
   

6,
93

6
   

6,
88

8
   

3,
54

0
   

6,
90

4
   

6,
94

3
   

6,
89

8
   

79
,5

38
   

   
  

E
st

im
at

es
2

   
   

   
 

6
   

   
   

 
6

   
   

   
 

7
   

   
   

 
6

   
   

   
 

5
   

   
   

 
3

   
   

   
 

4
   

   
   

 
3,

40
3

   
3

   
   

   
 

8
   

   
   

 
2

   
   

   
 

3,
45

5
   

   
   

 

B
il

ls
7,

08
4

   
6,

95
3

   
7,

08
2

   
6,

96
4

   
7,

11
5

   
6,

93
8

   
7,

08
6

   
7,

29
9

   
7,

12
1

   
6,

92
2

   
7,

09
6

   
6,

94
6

   
84

,6
06

   
   

  

L
at

e 
N

ot
ic

es
1,

12
1

   
1,

42
4

   
1,

18
0

   
1,

38
4

   
1,

16
3

   
1,

44
7

   
1,

13
1

   
1,

47
6

   
1,

04
6

   
1,

26
7

   
1,

07
4

   
1,

33
5

   
15

,0
48

   
   

  

D
oo

r 
H

an
ge

rs
58

0
   

   
46

4
   

   
62

9
   

   
46

1
   

   
58

5
   

   
54

5
   

   
57

5
   

   
49

4
   

   
35

8
   

   
-

   
   

 
-

   
   

 
-

   
   

 
4,

69
1

   
   

   
 

T
ur

n 
O

ff
s

96
   

   
  

49
   

   
  

99
   

   
  

91
   

   
  

88
   

   
  

85
   

   
  

75
   

   
  

63
   

   
  

52
   

   
  

-
   

   
 

-
   

   
 

-
   

   
 

69
8

   
   

   
   

 

F
in

al
 R

ea
ds

11
3

   
   

13
5

   
   

91
   

   
  

80
   

   
  

89
   

   
  

83
   

   
  

65
   

   
  

87
   

   
  

87
   

   
  

87
   

   
  

54
   

   
  

10
3

   
   

1,
07

4
   

   
   

 

N
ew

 A
cc

ts
13

1
   

   
14

9
   

   
11

6
   

   
10

9
   

   
11

1
   

   
95

   
   

  
73

   
   

  
90

   
   

  
10

6
   

   
10

2
   

   
62

   
   

  
11

9
   

   
1,

26
3

   
   

   
 

B
il

l A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

50
   

   
  

31
   

   
  

56
   

   
  

32
   

   
  

55
   

   
  

29
   

   
  

38
   

   
  

31
   

   
  

53
   

   
  

45
   

   
  

45
   

   
  

32
   

   
  

49
7

   
   

   
   

 

C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

A
ge

nc
y

11
   

   
  

13
   

   
  

11
   

   
  

18
   

   
  

15
   

   
  

10
   

   
  

30
   

   
  

17
   

   
  

-
   

   
 

15
   

   
  

14
   

   
  

15
   

   
  

16
9

   
   

   
   

 

L
ea

k 
A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
12

   
   

  
15

   
   

  
15

   
   

  
18

   
   

  
18

   
   

  
12

   
   

  
15

   
   

  
19

   
   

  
15

   
   

  
23

   
   

  
16

   
   

  
11

   
   

  
18

9
   

   
   

   
 

P
ho

ne
 C

al
ls

2,
46

4
   

2,
31

1
   

2,
15

2
   

2,
42

8
   

2,
02

7
   

2,
04

9
   

2,
46

9
   

2,
08

0
   

2,
24

3
   

2,
58

4
   

2,
16

6
   

2,
60

8
   

27
,5

81
   

   
  

W
al

k 
In

s
62

6
   

   
48

6
   

   
47

6
   

   
47

3
   

   
52

1
   

   
44

2
   

   
55

5
   

   
41

2
   

   
29

9
   

   
-

   
   

 
-

   
   

 
-

   
   

 
4,

29
0

   
   

   
 

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

s
26

   
   

  
27

   
   

  
13

   
   

  
24

   
   

  
16

   
   

  
11

   
   

  
23

   
   

  
22

   
   

  
23

   
   

  
23

   
   

  
22

   
   

  
25

   
   

  
25

5
   

   
   

   
 

M
is

re
ad

s
6

   
   

   
 

5
   

   
   

 
7

   
   

   
 

5
   

   
   

 
4

   
   

   
 

10
   

   
  

8
   

   
   

 
11

   
   

  
9

   
   

   
 

8
   

   
   

 
10

   
   

  
56

   
   

  
13

9
   

   
   

   
 

F
ou

nd
 O

n
1

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
 

-
   

   
 

4
   

   
   

 
1

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
 

-
   

   
 

-
   

   
 

-
   

   
 

-
   

   
 

-
   

   
 

-
   

   
 

6
   

   
   

   
   

  

M
et

er
s 

P
ul

le
d

-
   

   
 

-
   

   
 

-
   

   
 

-
   

   
 

-
   

   
 

-
   

   
 

-
   

   
 

-
   

   
 

-
   

   
 

-
   

   
 

-
   

   
 

-
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
  

C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

ro
du

ct
io

n 
R

ep
or

t F
Y

 2
01

9 
- 

20
20

8



  Page 1 of 1 

 
19601 NE Halsey Street 
Portland, OR  97230-7430 
503-665-4179 - Phone 
503-667-5108 - Fax 
www.rwpud.org 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To: Board of Directors 
 
From: Jeremy Hudson, PE, District Engineer  
 
Date: July 15, 2020 
 
Re: Engineer’s Report:  July 22, 2020 Board Meeting 
 
The water quality lab report has been completed for Cascade 7. We are content with the 
preliminary analysis, which generally matches the water quality at Cascade 3. The drilling at 
Cascade 8 continues, but slowly through the TSA. They have drilled down to about 760’ below 
ground surface (BGS) and are looking for the top of the second confining unit. The 24” casing is 
installed to the top of the target aquifer (723’ BGS) at Cascade 9. Holt will seal around the 
casing this week, then prepare for the lower borehole. 
 
The projects for this FY are described below. These are mostly in the survey or design phase and 
will begin later this year as the District crews are available. 
 
ST6 – This project replaces existing 380 lf of 8” OD lines with 8” DI, on NE Halsey Street, from 
NE 181st Avenue to the east 380’. This project also includes plugging existing 10” valves on NE 
Halsey Street at NE 162nd Avenue, and NE 181st Avenue, from a previous removal of an existing 
10” OD line. 
 
ST7/ST8 – These projects are located on NE 146th Avenue from NE Glisan Street to E Burnside 
Street, and NE Everett Street, from NE 146th Avenue to the dead-end to the east. These replace 
1,460 lf of 8” OD with 8” DI and 312 lf of 4” OD with 6” DI.  
 
ST19 – This project replaces 1,355 lf of 4” OD lines with 6” DI, on SE Ankeny Street from SE 
165th Avenue to SE 167th Avenue, and SE 167th Avenue from SE Ankeny Street to SE Oak 
Street. 
 
ST20 – Located on SE 154th Avenue between SE Stark Street and E Burnside Street, this project 
replaces 1,120 lf of 4” OD with 6” DI lines. 
 
ST21 – Located on SE 157th Avenue between SE Stark Street and E Burnside Street, this project 
replaces 1,102 lf of 4” OD with 6” DI lines. 
 
ST35 – This project replaces 207 lf of 4” OD with 6” DI lines. This project is located on SE 
163rd from SE Main Street, south to dead end. 

9



10



  1 

 
19601 NE Halsey Street 
Portland, OR  97230-7430 
503-665-4179 - Phone 
503-667-5108 - Fax 
www.rwpud.org 

 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

To: Board of Directors 
 
From: Kerry Aden, Government Affairs Coordinator 
 
Date: July 15, 2020 
 
Re: Government Affairs Activities 
 
 
UPCOMING EVENTS/MEETINGS/PROJECTS 
 Multnomah County District Candidate Elections - First date to file, July 16, 2020 - Filing 

deadline, August 25, 2020 - Election Day, Tuesday, November 3, 2020. Subdistricts 1, 3, and 
4 will be on the ballot. 

 February 4-7, 2021 - SDAO Annual Conference - Sunriver Resort, Sunriver, Oregon. 
 Tuesday, April 27, 2021 - Children's Clean Water Festival - 8:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m. - PCC 

Sylvania Campus, 12000 SW 49th Ave, Portland, OR 97219. 
 May 5-7, 2021 - PNWS/AWWA Annual Conference - Boise, Idaho. 
 June 13 - 16, 2021 - AWWA Annual Conference and Exposition - San Diego, California. 

 

 
UPDATES 
 I represented the Regional Water Providers Consortium for a radio interview on KINK FM 

with Peggy La Point. This is a link to the interview: https://www.kink.fm/tips-to-saving-
water-this-summer-from-the-regional-water-providers-consortium/. 

 I will be meeting with Pavelcomm next week via teleconference to discuss our information 
technology plans for this fiscal year. 

 I have cancelled our attendance at all community events through August due to the 
pandemic. 

 I have started the process of completing the Special District's Insurance Services (SDIS) Best 
Practices Program to receive our 10% discount on the District's insurance. We will have the 
survey available for Board approval by the October regular Board meeting. 

11



12



  Page 1 of 1 

 
19601 NE Halsey Street 
Portland, OR  97230-7430 
503-665-4179 - Phone 
503-667-5108 - Fax 
www.rwpud.org 

 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To: Board of Directors 
  
From: Brian R. Stahl, General Manager  
 
Date: July 08, 2020 
 
Re: Finance/Budget Report – June 2020 
 
 
The Finance/Budget Report is provided below and on the attached spreadsheet.  The numbers 
provide the general conditions of the District.  As more data is accumulated through the year, better 
estimates will be made and course corrections implemented, if needed. 
 
 Water sales revenues at the end of June 2020 (Period 12) produced a similar gain (+2.1%) over 

the same period in FY 18/19 (comparable to June 2020 which was +2.1%).  Water sales continue 
to be lower than what would have been anticipated especially given the 5.75% rate adjustment 
last July 2019.  The monthly average increase (for December, January, February, March, April 
and May year to year) reflects a 5.4% increase over the same period last year compared to the 
overall 5.75% rate adjustment.  It will be interesting to see how repayment and demand affects 
rate collection now that the full effects of the pandemic will be realized.  Collections for 
April/May/June 2020 are 4.1% higher compared to April/May/June 2019. 

   
 Overall revenue through Period 12 increased considerable to 13.6% compared to the same 

period in 2018/19 (comparison was 3.8% last month).  Service installations continue to be strong.  
For the year without fluctuations which occur in Period 13 (July), the overall increase to all 
revenues was 4.6%.   
 

 Personal Services and Total Operations & Maintenance show a normal use pattern for this time 
of year. 

13



FI
SC
AL

 Y
EA

R 
20

19
‐2
0

JU
N
E,
 2
02

0

RE
VE

N
U
ES

Bu
dg
et

Ju
ne

 2
02

0
Ju
ne

 2
01

9
Va

ria
nc
e

Ye
ar
 T
o 
Da

te
Ca
te
go
ry

10
0.
3‐
01

‐0
10

1
Be

gi
nn

in
g 
Fu
nd

 B
al
an
ce

9,
58

6,
95

7
 

  
 

 
 

9,
58

6,
95

7
   
   
   
  

 
 

10
0.
3‐
10

W
at
er
 S
al
es

9,
04

1,
18

2
92

3,
36

2
   
   
   
   
   

 
90

4,
77

2
   
   
   
   
   

 
0

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

8,
79

7,
57

9
   
   
   
  

10
0.
3‐
20

Fe
es
 &
 S
pe

ci
al
 C
ha
rg
es

26
0,
00

0
17

,9
97

   
   
   
   
   
   

22
,1
90

   
   
   
   
   
   

(0
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
    

31
5,
21

5
   
   
   
   
  

10
0.
3‐
40

Ch
ar
ge
s f
or
 S
er
vi
ce

30
0,
00

0
16

4,
21

9
   
   
   
   
   

35
,3
24

   
   
   
   
   
   

4
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

54
1,
72

1
   
   
   
   
  

10
0.
3‐
50

In
ve
st
m
en

t I
nc
om

e
26

5,
88

0
15

,8
01

   
   
   
   
   
   

24
,3
64

   
   
   
   
   
   

(0
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
    

25
6,
31

9
   
   
   
   
  

10
0.
3‐
60

O
th
er
 In
co
m
e

50
8,
50

0
54

,3
75

   
   
   
   
   
   

48
,5
70

   
   
   
   
   
   

0
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  

52
2,
71

8
   
   
   
   
  

10
0.
3‐
90

O
th
er
  F
in
an
ci
ng

 S
ou

rc
es

1,
56

5,
00

0
‐

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

14
5,
00

0
   
   
   
   
   

37
6,
61

2
   
   
   
   
  

To
ta
l R
ev
en

ue
 B
ud

ge
t

21
,5
27

,5
19

   
   
  

1,
17

5,
75

4
   
   
   
   

 
1,
18

0,
22

0
   
   
   
   

 
20

,3
97

,1
20

   
   
   

 
 

 

An
nu

al
 R
un

ni
ng

 R
ev
en

ue
11

,9
40

,5
62

   
   
  

1,
17

5,
75

4
   
   
   
   

 
1,
18

0,
22

0
   
   
   
   

(0
)

   
   
   
   
   
   
    

 
20

,3
97

,1
20

   
   
   

 
 

 
(In

cl
ud

es
 C
od

es
 1
00

.3
‐1
0 
th
ru
  ‐
90

)

As
su
m
pt
io
ns
:

Pr
oj
ec
tio

ns
 a
re
 b
as
ed

 o
n 
th
e 
ba
la
nc
e 
of
 p
rio

r y
ea
r's
 a
ct
ua
l r
ev
en

ue
 p
lu
s c

ur
re
nt
 re

ve
nu

e 
to
 d
at
e.

EX
PE

N
D
IT
U
RE

S
Bu

dg
et

Ju
ne

 2
02

0
To

ta
l T
o 
Da

te
%
 E
xp
en

de
d

5.
10

‐4
00

0
Pe

rs
on

ne
l S
er
vi
ce
s

3,
14

0,
08

8
24

2,
01

9
   
   
   
   
   

3,
06

8,
37

9
   
   
   
    

98
%

5.
20

‐5
00

0
M
at
er
ia
l &

 S
er
vi
ce
s

1,
88

1,
22

0
90

,4
62

   
   
   
   
   
   

1,
64

7,
28

0
   
   
   
   

88
%

W
at
er
 P
ur
ch
as
e

3,
17

0,
48

4
29

9,
99

1
   
   
   
   
   

2,
97

2,
31

3
   
   
   
   

94
%

5.
40

‐4
00

0
Ca
pi
ta
l O

ut
la
y

6,
00

0,
94

0
11

4,
06

5
   
   
   
   
   

3,
43

4,
41

8
   
   
   
   

57
%

5.
60

‐7
00

0
Tr
an
sf
er
s

64
8,
92

5
‐

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

55
8,
92

5
   
   
   
   
   

86
%

5.
70

‐7
00

0
Co

nt
in
ge
nc
y

1,
35

0,
00

0
‐

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

5.
90

‐8
00

0
U
na
pp

ro
pr
ia
te
d 
Ba

la
nc
e

5,
33

5,
86

2
‐

   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

To
ta
l E
xp
en

se
 B
ud

ge
t

21
,5
27

,5
19

   
   
  

74
6,
53

7
   
   
   
   
   

 
11

,6
81

,3
15

   
   
   

 
 

 
 

 

An
nu

al
 R
un

ni
ng

 E
xp
en

se
14

,1
92

,7
32

   
   
  

74
6,
53

7
   
   
   
   
   

 
11

,1
22

,3
90

   
   
   

(9
3.
3)

   
   
   
   
    

 
 

 
 

 
(In

cl
ud

es
 C
od

es
 5
.1
 ‐ 
5.
4)

14



06_24_20 Regular Meeting Minutes 
kla 1

ROCKWOOD WATER PEOPLE'S UTILITY DISTRICT 
MINUTES, REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD 

June 24, 2020 
Zoom Video Webinar/Meeting 

Board members present:  Larry Dixon, Tom Lewis, Steve Okazaki, Colby Riley, Kathy 
Zimmerman. 
 
Staff present: Brian R. Stahl, General Manager (GM); Andy Crocker, District Superintendent 
(DS); Cathy Middleton, Office Supervisor (OS); Jeremy Hudson, District Engineer (DE); Joey 
Schlosser, Assistant Superintendent (AS); Daniel Zimmerman, Senior Accountant (SA); Kerry 
Aden, Government Affairs Coordinator (GAC); Jeremy Hanson, Associate Engineer (AE). 
 
Guests present (attendees):  Richard Anderson, Bob Fowler, Christine Hollenbeck. 
 
President Steve Okazaki called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
President Okazaki asked if there were any changes or additions to the agenda.  
 
Colby Riley moved to approve the agenda.  Kathy Zimmerman seconded the motion. The 
motion was approved; none opposed. 
 
APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 
President Okazaki asked if there were any changes or additions to the consent agenda. 
 
Larry Dixon moved to approve the consent agenda. Colby Riley seconded the motion. The 
motion was approved; none opposed. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
President Okazaki asked if there were any changes to the minutes. 
 
Tom Lewis moved to approve the minutes from the May 27, 2020 regular Board meeting. 
Colby Riley seconded the motion. The motion was approved; none opposed. 
 
APPROVAL OF BILLS 
President Okazaki asked if there were any questions about the bills. 
 
Larry Dixon inquired about page 23, check #48798, Drain Line Repair Final. DS Crocker 
replied it was the balance of the bill for the pipe replacement and plumbing in the basement. 
 
Colby Riley moved to approve the bills as presented.  Larry Dixon seconded the motion. 
The motion was approved; none opposed. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS 
There were no public comments. 
 
 
 

15



06_24_20 Regular Meeting Minutes 
kla 2

SUSPEND REGULAR BOARD MEETING AND CONVENE BUDGET COMMITTEE 
MEETING - ACTION 
Colby Riley made a motion to suspend the regular Board meeting and convene the Budget 
Committee meeting. Kathy Zimmerman seconded the motion. The motion was approved; 
none opposed. 
 
BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING 
Budget Committee Chair, Richard Anderson, called the Budget Committee meeting to order 
at 6:05 p.m. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Chair Anderson asked if there were any changes or additions to the agenda. 
 
Bob Fowler moved to approve the agenda.  Tom Lewis seconded the motion.  The motion 
was approved; none opposed. 
 
APPROVAL OF MAY 6, 2020 BUDGET COMMITTEE MINUTES 
Chair Anderson asked if there were any changes to the minutes. 
 
Bob Fowler moved to approve the minutes from the May 6, 2020 Budget Committee 
meeting as written. Christine Hollenbeck seconded the motion. The motion was approved; 
none opposed. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE BUDGET COMMITTEE CHAIR 
Chair Anderson thanked GM Stahl and the team at Rockwood Water PUD for their hard work 
on putting the budget document together. It is easy to follow, well written, well thought out, 
consistent, and a good document. 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE BUDGET OFFICER - BRIAN R. STAHL 
GM Stahl went through the final changes and updates to the budget. Discussion ensued. 
 
QUESTIONS FROM THE BUDGET COMMITTEE 
Chair Anderson asked if there were any questions from the Budget Committee; there were 
none. 
 
APPROVE THE BUDGET AND RECOMMEND IT TO THE BOARD - ACTION 
Robert Fowler moved to approve the fiscal year 2020/2021 budget with adjustments and 
recommend it to the Board. Christine Hollenbeck seconded the motion. The motion was 
approved; none opposed. 
 
ADJOURN BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING 
Bob Fowler moved to adjourn the Budget Committee meeting.  Christine Hollenbeck 
seconded the motion. The motion was approved; none opposed. 
 
The Budget Committee adjourned at 6:15 p.m. 
 
Board President, Steve Okazaki, reconvened the regular Board meeting at 6:15 p.m. 
 
 

16



06_24_20 Regular Meeting Minutes 
kla 3

PUBLIC HEARING - FY 2020/2021 BUDGET 
President Okazaki asked if there were any comments from the public on the fiscal year 
2020/2021 budget.  There were no public comments. 
 
RESOLUTION NO. RWPUD 19/20-004 - ADOPTING BUDGET & MAKING 
APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR COMMENCING JULY 1, 2020 - 
ACTION 
Colby Riley moved to adopt Resolution No. RWPUD 19/20-004 - Adopting Budget & 
Making Appropriations for the Fiscal Year Commencing July 1, 2020 with adjustments. 
Kathy Zimmerman seconded the motion. The motion was approved; none opposed. 
 
RESOLUTION NO. RWPUD 19/20-005 - ESTABLISHING FEES AND CHARGES FOR 
THE PROVISION OF WATER - ACTION 
Colby Riley moved to adopt Resolution No. RWPUD 19/20-005 - Establishing Fees and 
Charges for the Provision of Water. Larry Dixon seconded the motion. The motion was 
approved; none opposed. 
 
FOR THE GOOD OF THE ORDER 
GM Stahl reported it has been busy especially with the challenges with COVID-19. Staff has 
risen to the occasion. Staff are returning to work. Staff will be fully masked in public areas, so 
we are fully masked when passing and when it is not possible to socially distance. The District is 
playing catch-up on hand sanitizer, disinfectant, masks, and things of that nature that were in 
short supply in March and is stocking up on those supplies for the future. Discussion ensued.  
 
GM Stahl mentioned we have signed a contract with Murraysmith for Project Package No. 1 and 
have begun the project. He provided an update on the 202nd, 141st, and Kirk park projects. 
 
GM Stahl stated Murraysmith is updating the Master Plan to include the Groundwater 
Development Master Plan. 
 
GM Stahl noted staff are meeting weekly with the City of Gresham to discuss the WIFIA loan 
application and process. Discussion ensued. 
 
GM Stahl reported he is drafting an Intergovernmental Agreement with Gresham on how our 
joint groundwater projects will be managed. 
 
GM Stahl discussed representatives from the Gresham City Council and District Board meeting 
for commitment discussions. Discussion ensued. 
 
Larry Dixon apologized for missing last month’s meeting. 
 
GAC Aden noted the Multnomah County District Board elections and filing deadlines. 
 
President Okazaki thanked the Budget Committee members for their participation in the budget 
process and service to the Committee. 
 
Richard Anderson thanked the Board for the opportunity. 
 
 

17



06_24_20 Regular Meeting Minutes 
kla 4

NEXT MEETING 
President Okazaki reminded everyone the next Board meeting will be July 22, 2020 at 6:00 
p.m. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Colby Riley moved to adjourn the meeting. Kathy Zimmerman seconded the motion. The 
motion was approved; none opposed. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 6:39 p.m. 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Secretary 

18



  Page 1 of 1 

 
19601 NE Halsey Street 
Portland, OR  97230-7430 
503-665-4179 - Phone 
503-667-5108 - Fax 
www.rwpud.org 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To: Board of Directors 
 
From: Daniel Zimmerman, Senior Accountant 
 
Date: July 8, 2020 
 
Re: Checklist and Financial Report 
 
 
Enclosed is the checklist for your review.  The total amount of the checks listed for your approval is 
$780,012.35.  If you have any questions regarding any of the checks listed, please don’t hesitate to call 
Brian or myself anytime. 
 
The cash balances at June 30, 2020 are as follows: 
 
 
 Restricted Cash - $1,707,634.25 
 Unrestricted Cash - $7,773,986.39 
 
 

19



  Page 1 of 1 

 
19601 NE Halsey Street 
Portland, OR  97230-7430 
503-665-4179 - Phone 
503-667-5108 - Fax 
www.rwpud.org 

 
 

 
 
 

MONTHLY FINANCIAL MONITORING CHECKLIST 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING:  7/22/2020 
 

FOR THE PERIOD June 2020 
 
1. Were books balanced and reconciled (General & Trust)? Yes 

If no, why not? 
 

2. Are YTD revenues and expenditures tracking per budget plan? Yes 
If no, explain variances or flags.   
 
 

3. Were all payroll liabilities paid in a timely manner? Yes 
If no, explain why not. 
 
 

4. Were required payroll reports (Federal, State) filed in a timely manner? Yes 
If no, explain why not. 
 
 

5. Were any cases of fraud detected and addressed? No 
If yes, explain situation and actions taken and underway. 
 
 

6. Were any changes made to the internal control system? No 
If yes, describe changes. 

 
 
 

7. Were all cash and investment accounts reconciled per schedule (LGIP)? Yes 
If no, explain why not. 

       

20



 
 
 
7
/
0
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
 
1

R
O
L
L
I
N
G
 
A
/
P
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
E
R

 
 
F
R
O
M
 
 
6
/
0
5
/
2
0
 
T
O
 
9
9
/
9
9
/
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
N
K
 
1
0

 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
#
 
 
 
 
V
E
N
/
E
M
P
 
#
 
 
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

 
 
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
M
P
Q
U
A
 
B
K
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

 
 
 
6
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
D
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
7
0
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
L
L
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
1
8
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
R
A
N
G
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
7
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
R
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
5
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
R
E
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
2
0
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
N
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
7
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
R
O
C
K
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
6
0
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
N
S
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
8
0
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
U
D
S
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
3
7
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
5
3
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
A
C
O
B
S
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
7
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
7
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
O
R
D
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
1
7
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
I
P
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
2
1
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
A
G
N
U
S
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
C
N
E
I
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
8
0
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
I
D
D
L
E
T
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
1
7
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
C
H
E
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
8
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
E
L
A
Y
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
5
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
C
H
L
O
S
S
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
1
0
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
C
H
M
U
N
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
9
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
H
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
4
2
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
4
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
M
P
K
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
9
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
Z
I
M
M
E
R
M
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
8
7
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
2
5
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
X
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
2
5
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
E
W
I
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

21



 
 
 
7
/
0
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
 
2

R
O
L
L
I
N
G
 
A
/
P
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
E
R

 
 
F
R
O
M
 
 
6
/
0
5
/
2
0
 
T
O
 
9
9
/
9
9
/
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
N
K
 
1
0

 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
#
 
 
 
 
V
E
N
/
E
M
P
 
#
 
 
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

 
 
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
M
P
Q
U
A
 
B
K
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

 
 
 
6
/
2
5
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
K
A
Z
A
K
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
2
5
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
I
L
E
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
2
5
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
Z
I
M
M
E
R
M
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
2
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
D
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
7
0
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
2
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
L
L
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
9
2
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
2
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
R
A
N
G
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
7
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
2
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
R
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
5
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
2
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
R
E
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
9
9
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
2
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
N
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
7
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
2
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
R
O
C
K
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
6
0
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
2
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
N
S
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
8
0
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
2
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
U
D
S
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
3
7
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
2
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
6
1
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
2
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
A
C
O
B
S
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
2
1
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
2
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
7
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
2
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
O
R
D
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
6
5
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
2
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
I
P
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
8
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
2
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
A
G
N
U
S
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
5
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
2
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
C
N
E
I
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
8
0
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
2
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
I
D
D
L
E
T
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
1
7
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
2
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
C
H
E
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
8
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
2
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
E
L
A
Y
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
7
1
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
2
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
C
H
L
O
S
S
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
1
0
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
2
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
C
H
M
U
N
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
9
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
2
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
A
H
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
4
2
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
2
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
T
R
O
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
4
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
2
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
M
P
K
I
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

22



 
 
 
7
/
0
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
 
3

R
O
L
L
I
N
G
 
A
/
P
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
E
R

 
 
F
R
O
M
 
 
6
/
0
5
/
2
0
 
T
O
 
9
9
/
9
9
/
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
N
K
 
1
0

 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
#
 
 
 
 
V
E
N
/
E
M
P
 
#
 
 
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

 
 
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
M
P
Q
U
A
 
B
K
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

 
 
 
6
/
2
6
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
Z
I
M
M
E
R
M
A
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
8
7
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L

 
 
 
6
/
1
1
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
3
1
5
.
3
8

1
8
,
3
1
5
.
3
8
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
1
1
0
 
 
5
/
2
9
 
P
E
R
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

 
 
 
6
/
1
1
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
M
P
Q
U
A
 
E
A
S
Y
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
4
2
6
.
3
9

1
1
,
3
2
0
.
9
2
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
2
1
0
 
 
F
I
C
A
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
T
A
X

8
,
1
0
5
.
4
7
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
2
2
0
 
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
T
A
X

 
 
 
6
/
1
1
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
C
M
A
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
T
R
U
S
T
-
4
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
0
.
0
0

5
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
1
5
0
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
6
/
1
1
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
W
I
D
E
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
0
.
0
0

1
,
5
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
1
5
0
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
6
/
1
1
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
E
G
O
N
 
D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
 
O
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
9
1
.
7
4

4
,
7
9
1
.
7
4
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
2
3
0
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
T
A
X

 
 
 
6
/
1
1
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
R
A
 
V
E
B
A
 
P
L
A
N
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
0
.
0
0

1
,
0
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
1
5
0
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
6
/
1
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
O
I
N
T
 
&
 
P
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
2
9
.
7
2

2
,
6
2
9
.
7
2
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
7
4
0
 
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G
 
F
E
E

 
 
 
6
/
1
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
M
P
Q
U
A
 
B
A
N
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
2
.
6
4

6
7
2
.
6
4
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
7
4
0
 
 
M
A
Y
 
B
A
N
K
 
F
E
E

 
 
 
6
/
2
5
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
3
2
2
.
2
1

1
8
,
3
2
2
.
2
1
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
1
1
0
 
 
6
/
1
2
 
P
E
R
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

 
 
 
6
/
2
5
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
R
A
 
V
E
B
A
 
P
L
A
N
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
0
.
0
0

1
,
0
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
1
5
0
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
6
/
2
5
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
E
G
O
N
 
D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
 
O
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
1
6
.
5
8

4
,
8
1
6
.
5
8
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
2
3
0
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
T
A
X

 
 
 
6
/
2
5
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
A
T
I
O
N
W
I
D
E
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
0
.
0
0

1
,
5
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
1
5
0
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
6
/
2
5
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
I
C
M
A
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
T
R
U
S
T
-
4
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
0
.
0
0

5
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
1
5
0
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
6
/
2
5
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
M
P
Q
U
A
 
E
A
S
Y
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
5
4
9
.
3
9

1
1
,
3
5
4
.
0
2
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
2
1
0
 
 
F
I
C
A
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
T
A
X

3
8
.
3
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
2
1
0
 
 
B
R
D
 
F
I
C
A
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
T
A
X

8
,
1
5
7
.
0
7
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
2
2
0
 
 
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
T
A
X

 
 
 
7
/
0
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
E
G
O
N
 
D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
 
O
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
3
2
.
5
5

2
9
6
.
8
2
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
2
4
0
 
 
2
N
D
 
Q
U
A
R
T
E
R
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T

5
2
8
.
8
3
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
2
5
0
 
 
2
N
D
 
Q
U
A
R
T
E
R
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T

4
,
0
0
6
.
9
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
2
6
0
 
 
2
N
D
 
Q
U
A
R
T
E
R
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
7
/
0
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
E
G
O
N
 
D
E
P
T
 
O
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
7
.
8
9

23



 
 
 
7
/
0
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
 
4

R
O
L
L
I
N
G
 
A
/
P
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
E
R

 
 
F
R
O
M
 
 
6
/
0
5
/
2
0
 
T
O
 
9
9
/
9
9
/
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
N
K
 
1
0

 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
#
 
 
 
 
V
E
N
/
E
M
P
 
#
 
 
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

 
 
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
M
P
Q
U
A
 
B
K
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

5
1
7
.
8
9
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
2
6
0
 
 
2
N
D
 
Q
U
A
R
T
E
R
 
T
R
A
N
S
I
T
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
M
N
T

 
 
 
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
M
P
Q
U
A
 
B
A
N
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
2
6

2
2
9
.
0
4
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
7
6
0
 
 
J
U
N
E
 
R
E
T
U
R
N
 
C
H
E
C
K
S

2
7
1
.
2
2
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
7
6
0
 
 
J
U
N
E
 
R
E
T
U
R
N
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
Y
S

 
 
 
6
/
1
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
7
7
9
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
L
I
E
N
,
 
W
E
N
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
5
7
.
8
2
-

1
,
4
5
7
.
8
2
-
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
3
0
2
4
2
0
 
 
S
D
6
4
6
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
O
R
 
R
E
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
6
/
1
1
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
 
&
 
A
 
D
R
I
L
L
I
N
G
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
2
0
.
0
0

6
,
1
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
T
A
P
P
I
N
G
 
S
L
E
E
V
E
S
 
F
O
R
 
F
U
T
U
R
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
6
/
1
1
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
A
N
C
E
D
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
.
8
9

2
0
7
.
6
8
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
4
0
 
 
R
W
5
 
2
 
H
E
A
V
Y
 
D
U
T
Y
 
B
A
T
T
E
R
I
E
S

9
.
2
1
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
4
0
 
 
R
W
3
9
 
P
A
N
E
L
 
R
E
T
A
I
N
E
R
S

 
 
 
6
/
1
1
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
D
V
E
N
T
I
S
T
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
/
O
C
C
U
P
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
.
0
0

1
8
6
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
1
1
0
 
 
D
O
T
 
E
X
A
M
S
 
D
B
 
&
 
L
J

 
 
 
6
/
1
1
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
C
K
F
L
O
W
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
5
.
0
0

3
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
5
0
 
 
J
P
 
W
T
R
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
&
 
B
A
S
I
C
 
M
A
T
H
 
C
L
A
S
S

 
 
 
6
/
1
1
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
E
N
T
U
R
Y
L
I
N
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
3
0

4
6
.
3
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
6
0
 
 
S
E
 
1
4
8
T
H
 
T
E
L
E
M
E
T
R
Y

 
 
 
6
/
1
1
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
C
A
S
T
 
C
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
.
0
5

1
0
8
.
3
5
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
6
0
 
 
1
4
8
T
H
/
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T

1
0
8
.
3
5
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
6
0
 
 
C
L
E
V
E
L
A
N
D
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T

1
1
3
.
3
5
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
6
0
 
 
1
9
2
N
D
/
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
N
T

 
 
 
6
/
1
1
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
R
Y
S
T
A
L
 
G
R
E
E
N
S
 
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
8
5
.
0
0

1
,
8
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
2
0
 
 
I
R
R
I
G
A
T
I
O
N
 
R
E
P
A
I
R

2
,
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
2
0
 
 
B
L
A
C
K
B
E
R
R
Y
 
C
L
E
A
N
U
P

 
 
 
6
/
1
1
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
L
U
X
E
 
H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
&
 
C
O
O
L
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
0
.
0
0

2
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
2
0
 
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
I
R
 
C
O
N
D
I
T
I
O
N
E
R

 
 
 
6
/
1
1
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
D
G
E
 
A
N
A
L
Y
T
I
C
A
L
 
L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
I
E
S
,
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
6
.
0
0

3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
2
0
 
 
W
E
L
L
 
5
 
P
F
A
S
 
T
E
S
T
I
N
G

9
3
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
2
0
 
 
B
E
L
L
A
 
V
I
S
T
A
 
R
A
D
O
N

9
3
.
0
0
 
 
5
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
2
0
 
 
W
E
L
L
 
5
 
R
A
D
O
N

 
 
 
6
/
1
1
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
1
5
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
A
R
Y
'
S
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
 
S
H
O
P
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
4
0
 
 
T
A
P
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
 
A
D
A
P
T
E
R
S

 
 
 
6
/
1
1
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
1
6
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
I
L
P
I
N
,
 
D
U
S
T
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

5
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
1
0
 
 
1
 
T
O
I
L
E
T
 
R
E
B
A
T
E

 
 
 
6
/
1
1
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
I
P
P
,
 
C
H
R
I
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
7
.
0
0

2
2
7
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
6
0
 
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
O
R
 
C
E
R
T
 
W
D
#
2
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
6
/
1
1
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
O
O
M
I
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
4
.
3
5

3
9
4
.
3
5
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
7
4
0
 
 
M
O
N
T
H
L
Y
 
V
A
U
L
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

24



 
 
 
7
/
0
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
 
5

R
O
L
L
I
N
G
 
A
/
P
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
E
R

 
 
F
R
O
M
 
 
6
/
0
5
/
2
0
 
T
O
 
9
9
/
9
9
/
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
N
K
 
1
0

 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
#
 
 
 
 
V
E
N
/
E
M
P
 
#
 
 
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

 
 
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
M
P
Q
U
A
 
B
K
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

 
 
 
6
/
1
1
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
A
G
E
L
L
A
N
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
.
1
6

1
2
8
.
1
6
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
1
0
9
 
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
A
S
S
I
S
T
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
6
/
1
1
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
E
G
O
N
 
A
F
S
C
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
9
.
7
9

4
4
9
.
7
9
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
1
4
0
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
6
/
1
1
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
P
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
5
3

5
2
.
5
3
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
4
0
 
 
W
A
S
H
E
R
 
F
L
U
I
D
 
N
O
Z
Z
L
E

 
 
 
6
/
1
1
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
V
E
L
C
O
M
M
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
5
0

9
7
.
5
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
1
1
0
 
 
T
R
O
U
B
L
E
S
H
O
O
T
 
R
E
C
E
P
T
I
O
N
I
S
T
 
H
E
A
D
S
E
T

 
 
 
6
/
1
1
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
I
T
N
E
Y
 
B
O
W
E
S
 
G
L
O
B
A
L
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
0

1
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
3
3
0
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
 
L
E
A
S
E

 
 
 
6
/
1
1
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
O
R
T
E
R
 
W
.
 
Y
E
T
T
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
1
.
0
5

1
,
8
3
1
.
0
5
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
4
0
6
0
1
0
 
 
J
O
B
 
2
9
0
 
A
S
P
H
A
L
T

 
 
 
6
/
1
1
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
O
R
T
L
A
N
D
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
1
5
.
7
8

1
,
0
8
9
.
2
7
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
2
3
0
 
 
H
E
A
T
I
N
G
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y

4
9
1
.
3
9
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
7
0
 
 
1
4
1
S
T
 
A
V
 
P
U
M
P
I
N
G

7
,
0
3
5
.
1
2
 
 
5
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
7
0
 
 
H
A
L
S
E
Y
 
P
U
M
P
I
N
G

 
 
 
6
/
1
1
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
I
T
Z
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
4
0
 
 
C
L
I
M
B
 
G
E
A
R
 
&
 
S
I
T
E
S
 
A
N
N
U
A
L
 
I
N
S
P
E
C
T
N

 
 
 
6
/
1
1
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
I
F
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
7
6
.
0
8

1
,
2
7
6
.
0
8
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
1
0
4
8
4
0
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
 
C
O
M
P
 
P
R
E
M
I
U
M

 
 
 
6
/
1
1
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
S
 
O
F
 
O
R
E
G
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
3
3
6
.
9
9

2
5
,
3
3
6
.
9
9
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
1
0
8
 
 
E
M
P
L
 
M
E
D
/
D
E
N
T
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
6
/
1
1
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
E
E
W
I
S
E
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
5
0
.
0
0

4
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
T
R
E
E
 
R
E
M
O
V
A
L
 
A
N
K
E
N
Y
 
S
T

3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
4
0
6
0
1
0
 
 
J
O
B
 
3
1
1
 
T
R
E
E
 
R
E
M
O
V
A
L
 
A
N
K
E
N
Y
 
S
T

 
 
 
6
/
1
1
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
T
E
D
 
W
A
Y
 
O
F
 
T
H
E
 
C
O
L
U
M
B
I
A
-
W
I
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
0
0

8
3
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
1
2
0
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
6
/
1
1
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
S
A
 
B
L
U
E
B
O
O
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
.
3
3

2
9
.
4
3
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
M
U
E
L
L
E
R
 
C
L
A
M
P
S

1
2
2
.
9
0
 
 
5
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
N
O
N
 
M
E
T
A
L
I
C
 
P
I
P
E
 
C
L
A
M
P

 
 
 
6
/
1
1
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
S
T
E
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
M
E
N
T
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
.
1
6

1
7
2
.
1
6
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
2
0
 
 
G
A
R
B
A
G
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
6
/
1
1
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
3
3
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
Z
I
M
M
E
R
M
A
N
,
 
R
I
C
H
A
R
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

5
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
1
0
 
 
1
 
T
O
I
L
E
T
 
R
E
B
A
T
E

 
 
 
6
/
1
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
L
L
W
O
O
D
 
R
E
C
Y
C
L
E
R
S
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

6
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
W
O
O
D
 
D
U
M
P
I
N
G

 
 
 
6
/
1
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
R
A
N
G
O
,
 
J
O
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

25



 
 
 
7
/
0
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
 
6

R
O
L
L
I
N
G
 
A
/
P
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
E
R

 
 
F
R
O
M
 
 
6
/
0
5
/
2
0
 
T
O
 
9
9
/
9
9
/
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
N
K
 
1
0

 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
#
 
 
 
 
V
E
N
/
E
M
P
 
#
 
 
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

 
 
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
M
P
Q
U
A
 
B
K
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
4
0
 
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
B
O
O
T
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
6
/
1
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
R
E
E
N
,
 
J
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
1
.
9
8

2
3
1
.
9
8
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
4
0
 
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
B
O
O
T
 
&
 
R
A
I
N
G
E
A
R
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
N
T

 
 
 
6
/
1
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
V
E
S
 
C
O
N
S
U
L
T
I
N
G
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
6
.
6
7

3
6
6
.
6
7
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
1
1
0
 
 
M
A
Y
 
T
E
C
H
N
I
C
A
L
 
&
 
C
O
N
S
U
L
T
I
N
G

 
 
 
6
/
1
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
L
A
C
K
A
M
A
S
 
S
T
E
E
L
 
M
F
G
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
2
0

3
.
2
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
S
Q
U
A
R
E
 
T
U
B
E

 
 
 
6
/
1
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
C
A
S
T
 
C
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
3
.
2
0

2
8
9
.
8
5
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
2
1
0
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T

1
1
3
.
3
5
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
6
0
 
 
N
W
 
1
S
T
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T

 
 
 
6
/
1
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
2
1
7
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
R
A
F
C
O
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
8
.
0
0

9
7
8
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
1
0
 
B
U
C
K
E
T
S
 
Q
U
I
C
K
 
S
E
A
L

 
 
 
6
/
1
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
E
R
G
U
S
O
N
 
W
A
T
E
R
W
O
R
K
S
 
#
3
0
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
3
.
8
5

4
7
.
9
4
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
4
0
 
 
M
A
S
K
S
,
S
A
N
I
T
I
Z
E
R
,
W
I
P
E
S
,
G
L
O
V
E
S

1
5
7
.
9
1
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
2
0
 
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
W
O
M
E
N
'
S
 
B
A
T
H
R
O
O
M

9
5
.
3
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
1
0
 
M
T
R
 
C
O
U
P
L
I
N
G
S
 
F
O
R
 
S
A
M
P
L
E
 
L
I
N
E
S

5
7
2
.
7
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
1
5
0
 
B
I
O
 
B
A
G
S
,
 
6
 
M
A
N
H
O
L
E
 
L
I
D
 
H
A
N
D
L
E
S

 
 
 
6
/
1
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
R
A
I
N
G
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
4
6
.
0
1

1
,
7
0
9
.
6
9
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
7
0
 
 
P
I
P
E
 
T
H
R
E
A
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
,
 
A
D
A
P
T
E
R

1
3
6
.
3
2
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
B
L
A
C
K
 
R
U
S
T
O
L
E
U
M
,
 
A
S
P
H
A
L
T
 
L
U
T
E
S

 
 
 
6
/
1
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
O
L
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
7
2
3
.
1
2

6
6
,
9
2
5
.
1
2
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
4
0
6
0
1
0
 
 
J
O
B
 
3
0
0
 
D
R
I
L
L
I
N
G
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

7
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
4
0
6
0
1
0
 
 
J
O
B
 
3
0
7
 
D
R
I
L
L
I
N
G
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
6
/
1
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
U
D
S
O
N
,
 
J
E
R
E
M
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
4
.
9
2

2
5
4
.
9
2
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
4
0
 
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
B
O
O
T
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
6
/
1
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
E
N
S
E
N
 
P
R
E
C
A
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
0
.
4
3

1
,
4
4
0
.
4
3
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
1
6
 
M
E
T
E
R
 
B
O
X
E
S
 
&
 
I
N
S
E
R
T
S

 
 
 
6
/
1
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
O
N
E
S
,
 
L
A
N
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
.
9
9

1
4
9
.
9
9
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
4
0
 
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
B
O
O
T
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
6
/
1
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
W
 
U
N
D
E
R
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
4
.
0
0

8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
4
0
6
0
1
0
 
 
J
O
B
 
3
0
9
 
R
O
C
K
/
D
U
M
P
 
F
E
E
S

1
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
4
0
6
0
1
0
 
 
J
O
B
 
2
9
0
 
R
O
C
K
/
D
U
M
P
 
F
E
E
S

1
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
4
0
6
0
1
0
 
 
J
O
B
 
3
0
7
 
R
O
C
K
/
D
U
M
P
 
F
E
E
S

1
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
4
0
6
0
2
0
 
 
N
S
 
6
5
7
 
R
O
C
K
/
D
U
M
P
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
6
/
1
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
A
I
S
E
R
 
P
E
R
M
A
N
E
N
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
6
8
7
.
3
6

1
5
,
6
8
7
.
3
6
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
1
0
7
 
 
E
M
P
L
 
M
E
D
/
D
E
N
T
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
6
/
1
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
I
P
P
,
 
C
H
R
I
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
0
0

5
9
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
5
0
 
 
P
U
M
P
S
 
C
L
A
S
S
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
6
/
1
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
N
I
F
E
 
R
I
V
E
R
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
E
 
N
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
8
.
5
6

26



 
 
 
7
/
0
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
 
7

R
O
L
L
I
N
G
 
A
/
P
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
E
R

 
 
F
R
O
M
 
 
6
/
0
5
/
2
0
 
T
O
 
9
9
/
9
9
/
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
N
K
 
1
0

 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
#
 
 
 
 
V
E
N
/
E
M
P
 
#
 
 
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

 
 
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
M
P
Q
U
A
 
B
K
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

1
1
8
.
0
3
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
L
A
C
H
E
N
 
R
O
C
K
/
D
U
M
P
 
F
E
E
S

3
2
0
.
5
3
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
4
0
6
0
2
0
 
 
N
S
6
5
7
 
R
O
C
K
/
D
U
M
P
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
6
/
1
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
P
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
7
9

1
0
.
7
9
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
L
A
W
N
 
M
O
W
E
R
 
W
H
E
E
L

 
 
 
6
/
1
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
E
T
E
R
S
O
N
 
T
R
U
C
K
S
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
2
2

1
1
6
.
2
2
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
4
0
 
 
R
W
3
2
 
2
 
M
I
R
R
O
R
S

 
 
 
6
/
1
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
O
R
T
E
R
 
W
.
 
Y
E
T
T
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
6
8
.
9
0

5
,
2
6
8
.
9
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
4
0
6
0
1
0
 
 
J
O
B
 
2
9
0
 
A
S
P
H
A
L
T

 
 
 
6
/
1
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
O
R
T
L
A
N
D
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
7
5
.
0
5

2
6
5
.
2
3
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
7
0
 
 
1
4
8
0
1
 
S
E
 
S
T
A
R
K
 
P
U
M
P
I
N
G

5
6
5
.
7
7
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
7
0
 
 
1
4
8
T
H
 
A
V
 
P
U
M
P
I
N
G

2
5
7
.
4
6
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
7
0
 
 
N
W
 
1
S
T
/
R
O
Y
A
L
 
A
V
 
P
U
M
P
I
N
G

6
,
0
8
6
.
5
9
 
 
5
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
7
0
 
 
1
9
2
N
D
 
P
U
M
P
I
N
G

 
 
 
6
/
1
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
N
T
 
&
 
P
R
O
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
I
M
A
G
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
.
0
0

2
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
7
0
 
 
W
I
N
D
O
W
E
D
 
E
N
V
E
L
O
P
E
S
,
 
G
R
I
D
 
N
O
T
E
P
A
D
S

 
 
 
6
/
1
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
Q
U
I
L
L
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
4
.
4
1

6
1
.
4
7
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
3
2
0
 
 
H
A
N
D
 
S
A
N
I
T
I
Z
E
R
,
B
U
S
 
C
R
D
 
V
I
S
O
R
 
C
L
I
P

2
4
4
.
7
6
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
3
2
0
 
 
C
A
R
D
S
T
O
C
K
 
P
A
P
E
R
,
 
H
O
L
E
 
P
U
N
C
H

1
1
8
.
1
8
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
4
0
 
 
F
A
C
E
 
M
A
S
K
S
,
 
H
A
N
D
 
S
A
N
I
T
I
Z
E
R

 
 
 
6
/
1
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
5
7
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
1
0
 
L
I
M
I
T
E
D
 
P
A
R
T
N
E
R
S
H
I
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
5
7
.
8
2

1
,
4
5
7
.
8
2
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
3
0
2
4
2
0
 
 
S
D
6
4
6
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
O
R
 
R
E
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
6
/
1
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
5
8
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
N
C
H
E
Z
,
 
E
R
I
C
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
4
.
8
2

4
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
3
0
2
4
1
0
 
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
 
R
E
F
U
N
D

9
0
.
1
8
-
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
3
0
2
4
3
0
 
 
D
E
P
O
S
I
T
 
R
E
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
6
/
1
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
Z
I
P
L
Y
 
F
I
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
3
.
4
4

2
2
1
.
9
7
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
2
1
0
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
F
I
O
S
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T

9
1
5
.
3
1
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
2
1
0
 
 
T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E

3
6
.
1
6
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
6
0
 
 
S
E
 
1
4
8
T
H
 
T
E
L
E
M
E
T
R
Y

 
 
 
6
/
2
5
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
T
&
T
 
W
I
R
E
L
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
3
9
.
7
5

1
,
4
3
9
.
7
5
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
2
1
0
 
 
C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S

 
 
 
6
/
2
5
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
E
S
S
C
O
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
9
0

7
9
.
9
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
1
0
 
D
U
C
T
I
L
E
 
B
L
A
D
E
S

 
 
 
6
/
2
5
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
S
O
L
I
D
A
T
E
D
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
0
.
8
0

7
8
0
.
8
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
4
0
6
0
2
0
 
 
N
S
6
6
3
,
6
6
4
 
 
R
O
L
L
 
O
F
 
2
"
 
P
E
X

 
 
 
6
/
2
5
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
L
U
X
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
O
I
L
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
6
4
.
0
5

7
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
6
0
 
 
3
0
0
G
 
U
N
L
E
A
D
E
D

8
5
9
.
0
5
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
6
0
 
 
5
1
7
.
5
G
 
D
I
E
S
E
L

 
 
 
6
/
2
5
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
6
4
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
T
T
E
R
,
 
D
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
.
9
6

1
7
4
.
9
6
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
3
0
2
4
2
1
 
 
N
S
6
5
6
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
O
R
 
R
E
F
U
N
D

27



 
 
 
7
/
0
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
 
8

R
O
L
L
I
N
G
 
A
/
P
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
E
R

 
 
F
R
O
M
 
 
6
/
0
5
/
2
0
 
T
O
 
9
9
/
9
9
/
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
N
K
 
1
0

 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
#
 
 
 
 
V
E
N
/
E
M
P
 
#
 
 
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

 
 
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
M
P
Q
U
A
 
B
K
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

 
 
 
6
/
2
5
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
P
A
C
I
F
I
C
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
9
7
.
0
0

4
,
0
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
2
 
F
I
R
E
 
H
Y
D
R
A
N
T
S
 
4
'

2
,
0
9
3
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
1
 
F
I
R
E
 
H
Y
D
R
A
N
T
 
6
'

 
 
 
6
/
2
5
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
R
A
I
N
G
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
9
.
1
0

2
6
9
.
1
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
5
 
C
O
N
T
A
I
N
E
R
S
 
D
R
Y
 
W
I
P
E
S

 
 
 
6
/
2
5
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
S
I
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
4
0
.
0
0

4
,
8
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
4
0
6
0
1
0
 
 
J
O
B
 
3
0
9
 
C
A
S
C
A
D
E
 
#
9

 
 
 
6
/
2
5
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
W
 
U
N
D
E
R
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
7
3
.
0
0

2
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
R
O
C
K
/
D
U
M
P
 
F
E
E
S

9
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
4
0
6
0
1
0
 
 
J
O
B
 
3
0
7
 
R
O
C
K
/
D
U
M
P
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
6
/
2
5
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
N
A
P
H
E
I
D
E
 
T
R
U
C
K
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
-
N
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
4
.
0
0

2
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
4
0
 
 
R
W
4
7
 
S
T
A
K
E
 
R
A
C
K
 
R
E
A
R

 
 
 
6
/
2
5
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
K
N
I
F
E
 
R
I
V
E
R
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
E
 
N
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
.
9
8

1
9
1
.
9
8
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
R
O
C
K
/
D
U
M
P
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
6
/
2
5
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
I
F
E
M
A
P
 
A
S
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
3
.
6
8

1
,
6
5
3
.
6
8
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
1
0
9
 
 
E
M
P
L
 
D
I
S
B
/
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
6
/
2
5
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
7
2
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
I
N
T
H
A
C
U
M
,
 
L
O
I
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
7
9

1
8
.
7
9
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
3
0
2
4
3
0
 
 
C
L
O
S
E
D
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
R
E
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
6
/
2
5
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
U
R
R
A
Y
S
M
I
T
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
2
5
6
.
3
0

1
5
,
2
5
6
.
3
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
4
0
6
0
1
0
 
 
J
O
B
 
3
0
6
 
G
R
O
U
N
D
W
A
T
E
R
 
M
A
S
T
E
R
 
P
L
A
N

 
 
 
6
/
2
5
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
R
T
H
E
R
N
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
C
O
.
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
7
.
3
5

5
6
7
.
3
5
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
4
0
 
 
S
U
R
F
A
C
E
 
S
A
N
I
T
I
Z
E
R
,
 
F
A
C
E
 
M
A
S
K
S

 
 
 
6
/
2
5
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
'
R
E
I
L
L
Y
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
9
6

7
9
.
9
6
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
6
0
 
 
4
 
G
A
L
L
O
N
S
 
O
I
L

 
 
 
6
/
2
5
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
E
G
O
N
 
A
F
S
C
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
9
.
7
9

4
4
9
.
7
9
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
1
4
0
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
6
/
2
5
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
E
G
O
N
 
P
U
D
 
A
S
S
O
C
I
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
6
0
 
 
Y
E
A
R
L
Y
 
M
E
M
E
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
 
D
U
E
S

 
 
 
6
/
2
5
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
X
A
R
C
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
2
0

6
7
.
2
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
6
0
 
 
P
R
O
P
A
N
E

 
 
 
6
/
2
5
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
M
P
L
I
N
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
G
R
O
U
N
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

5
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
6
0
 
 
G
R
E
S
H
A
M
 
O
U
T
L
O
O
K
 
-
 
1
 
Y
R
 
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
6
/
2
5
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
R
O
S
E
 
H
A
R
D
W
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
2
7

5
8
.
9
4
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
4
0
 
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
S
A
W
 
P
A
R
T
S
,
 
K
N
E
E
L
I
N
G
 
M
A
T

4
8
.
3
3
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
4
0
 
 
G
E
A
R
 
T
I
E
S
,
 
S
T
R
A
P
S

 
 
 
6
/
2
5
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
V
E
L
C
O
M
M
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
5
5
.
8
0

28



 
 
 
7
/
0
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
 
9

R
O
L
L
I
N
G
 
A
/
P
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
E
R

 
 
F
R
O
M
 
 
6
/
0
5
/
2
0
 
T
O
 
9
9
/
9
9
/
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
N
K
 
1
0

 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
#
 
 
 
 
V
E
N
/
E
M
P
 
#
 
 
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

 
 
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
M
P
Q
U
A
 
B
K
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

2
,
8
1
2
.
0
5
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
1
1
0
 
 
J
U
L
Y
 
I
T
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

2
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
4
0
6
1
4
0
 
 
O
N
S
I
T
E
 
S
E
T
 
U
P
 
B
J
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R

5
7
3
.
7
5
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
4
0
6
1
4
0
 
 
O
N
S
I
T
E
 
S
E
T
 
U
P
 
R
T
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R

 
 
 
6
/
2
5
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
8
2
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
O
R
A
T
H
,
 
D
A
L
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
7
.
4
3

4
6
7
.
4
3
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
3
0
2
4
2
0
 
 
N
S
6
5
2
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
O
R
 
R
E
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
6
/
2
5
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
O
R
T
E
R
 
W
.
 
Y
E
T
T
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
1
4
.
1
0

1
6
2
.
5
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
A
S
P
H
A
L
T

7
8
7
.
1
5
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
4
0
6
0
1
0
 
 
J
O
B
 
2
9
0
 
A
S
P
H
A
L
T

1
6
4
.
4
5
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
4
0
6
0
2
0
 
 
N
S
6
5
7
 
A
S
P
H
A
L
T

 
 
 
6
/
2
5
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
O
R
T
L
A
N
D
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
3
5
.
4
4

6
1
6
.
8
5
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
7
0
 
 
2
0
2
1
 
N
W
 
1
S
T
 
P
U
M
P
I
N
G

3
1
.
0
2
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
7
0
 
 
1
9
2
/
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
P
U
M
P
I
N
G

5
8
7
.
5
7
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
7
0
 
 
S
E
 
2
3
5
 
A
V
 
P
U
M
P
I
N
G

 
 
 
6
/
2
5
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
8
5
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
M
C
H
U
K
,
 
V
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
6
.
8
4

9
5
6
.
8
4
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
3
0
2
4
2
1
 
 
N
S
6
5
1
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
O
R
 
R
E
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
6
/
2
5
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
F
F
I
C
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
C
O
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
4
.
0
0

9
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
4
0
 
 
1
4
 
B
A
R
R
I
C
A
D
E
S

 
 
 
6
/
2
5
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
L
I
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
3
.
9
7

2
4
4
.
9
7
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
3
2
0
 
 
U
R
I
N
A
L
 
F
L
O
O
R
 
M
A
T
 
&
 
S
C
R
E
E
N
S

2
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
4
0
 
 
4
 
B
A
G
S
 
B
L
A
C
K
 
N
I
T
R
I
L
E
 
G
L
O
V
E
S

1
2
9
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
Y
 
C
A
R
T

 
 
 
6
/
2
5
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
I
T
E
D
 
W
A
Y
 
O
F
 
T
H
E
 
C
O
L
U
M
B
I
A
-
W
I
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
0
0

8
3
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
1
2
0
 
 
P
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
D
E
D
U
C
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
6
/
2
5
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
W
E
S
T
S
I
D
E
 
C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E
 
A
C
C
E
S
S
O
R
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
8
5

1
5
.
8
5
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
1
8
"
 
P
I
N
E
 
S
T
A
K
E
S

 
 
 
6
/
2
5
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
Z
I
P
L
Y
 
F
I
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
.
9
7

1
3
7
.
9
7
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
6
0
 
 
B
E
L
L
A
 
V
I
S
T
A
 
F
I
O
S
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T

 
 
 
7
/
0
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
I
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
S
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
8
0

1
0
7
.
8
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
7
4
0
 
 
H
O
M
E
 
B
A
N
K
I
N
G
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
7
/
0
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
L
E
X
I
N
 
A
N
A
L
Y
T
I
C
A
L
 
L
A
B
S
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
0
.
0
0

1
,
0
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
2
0
 
 
M
A
Y
 
R
O
U
T
I
N
E
 
C
O
L
I
F
O
R
M
 
&
 
E
 
C
O
L
I

 
 
 
7
/
0
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
L
L
W
O
O
D
 
R
E
C
Y
C
L
E
R
S
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
9
.
0
0

2
5
9
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
S
O
I
L
 
M
I
X
 
-
 
E
V
E
R
E
T
T
 
C
T
 
&
 
N
E
 
1
8
2
N
D
 
P
L

 
 
 
7
/
0
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
T
T
E
R
I
E
S
 
P
L
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
5
0

8
.
5
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
R
E
C
Y
C
L
E
 
B
A
T
T
E
R
I
E
S

 
 
 
7
/
0
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
V
E
S
 
C
O
N
S
U
L
T
I
N
G
,
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
6
3
1
.
7
8

1
,
3
6
3
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
1
1
0
 
 
J
U
N
E
 
B
I
L
L
I
N
G
S

7
,
1
4
8
.
2
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
1
1
0
 
 
R
E
M
O
T
E
 
H
O
S
T
I
N
G

3
,
1
2
0
.
5
8
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
3
3
0
 
 
J
U
N
E
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E

29



 
 
 
7
/
0
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
1
0

R
O
L
L
I
N
G
 
A
/
P
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
E
R

 
 
F
R
O
M
 
 
6
/
0
5
/
2
0
 
T
O
 
9
9
/
9
9
/
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
N
K
 
1
0

 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
#
 
 
 
 
V
E
N
/
E
M
P
 
#
 
 
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

 
 
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
M
P
Q
U
A
 
B
K
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

 
 
 
7
/
0
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
W
I
D
E
 
O
F
 
P
O
R
T
L
A
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
0
.
0
0

6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
1
1
0
 
 
J
A
N
I
T
O
R
I
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
7
/
0
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
9
7
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
L
E
,
 
V
I
C
K
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
7
.
4
9

2
6
7
.
4
9
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
6
3
0
2
4
3
0
 
 
C
L
O
S
E
D
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
R
E
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
7
/
0
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
R
Y
S
T
A
L
 
G
R
E
E
N
S
 
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
0
.
0
0

5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
2
0
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
E

5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
2
0
 
 
B
E
L
L
A
 
V
I
S
T
A
 
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
E

 
 
 
7
/
0
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
9
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
U
D
E
 
S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
S
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
3
0
1
.
2
3

1
6
,
3
0
1
.
2
3
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
6
0
 
 
A
S
S
E
T
 
E
S
S
E
N
T
I
A
L
S
 
F
Y
 
2
0
-
2
1

 
 
 
7
/
0
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
E
R
G
U
S
O
N
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
S
 
#
3
0
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
3
.
4
4

5
9
7
.
2
9
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
L
A
R
G
E
 
&
 
S
M
A
L
L
 
F
R
E
E
Z
E
 
B
A
G
S

6
.
1
5
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
4
0
6
0
2
0
 
 
N
S
6
5
8
 
B
R
A
S
S
 
B
U
S
H
I
N
G
S

 
 
 
7
/
0
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
E
R
G
U
S
O
N
 
W
A
T
E
R
W
O
R
K
S
 
#
3
0
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
7
5
.
9
5

3
9
.
9
9
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
4
0
 
 
M
A
S
K
S
,
 
S
A
N
I
T
I
Z
E
R
,
 
W
I
P
E
S
,
 
G
L
O
V
E
S

1
,
2
3
5
.
9
6
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
4
0
6
0
1
0
 
 
J
O
B
 
3
1
2
 
T
E
E
S
,
 
M
E
G
A
 
L
U
G
S
,
 
G
T
E
 
V
A
V
L
E
S

 
 
 
7
/
0
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
O
R
M
L
I
N
K
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
2
.
5
0

4
,
7
0
2
.
5
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
6
0
 
 
Y
E
A
R
L
Y
 
R
E
N
E
W
A
L
 
-
 
B
A
C
K
F
L
O
W
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M

 
 
 
7
/
0
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
R
E
S
H
A
M
,
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
8
.
0
0

9
1
8
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
M
A
Y
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S

 
 
 
7
/
0
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
H
A
R
B
O
R
 
F
R
E
I
G
H
T
 
T
O
O
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
9
9

5
4
.
9
9
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
R
W
3
2
 
T
O
O
L
 
S
E
T

 
 
 
7
/
0
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
W
 
U
N
D
E
R
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
1
8
.
4
9

2
7
9
.
5
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
4
0
6
0
1
0
 
 
S
D
6
6
5
 
R
O
C
K
/
D
U
M
P
 
F
E
E
S

3
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
4
0
6
0
1
0
 
 
J
O
B
 
3
0
7
 
R
O
C
K
/
D
U
M
P
 
F
E
E
S

9
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
4
0
6
0
1
0
 
 
J
O
B
 
3
0
9
 
R
O
C
K
/
D
U
M
P
 
F
E
E
S

5
5
8
.
9
9
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
4
0
6
0
2
0
 
 
N
S
6
6
3
,
6
6
4
 
R
O
C
K
/
D
U
M
P
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
7
/
0
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
O
W
E
'
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
7
.
2
2

1
4
3
.
8
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
2
0
 
 
C
E
I
L
I
N
G
 
T
I
L
E
S
 
F
O
R
 
B
A
S
E
M
E
N
T

1
6
4
.
7
5
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
2
0
 
 
H
A
L
L
W
A
Y
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
S

7
8
.
6
7
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
P
V
C
 
F
I
T
T
I
N
G
S
 
&
 
W
E
E
D
 
K
I
L
L
E
R

 
 
 
7
/
0
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
0
7
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
Y
S
I
N
G
E
R
,
 
R
I
C
H
A
R
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

5
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
1
0
 
 
1
 
T
O
I
L
E
T
 
R
E
B
A
T
E

 
 
 
7
/
0
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
'
R
E
I
L
L
Y
 
A
U
T
O
 
P
A
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
5
5

6
6
.
5
5
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
4
0
 
 
A
I
R
 
F
I
L
T
E
R
S
 
F
O
R
 
L
A
R
G
E
 
F
O
R
K
L
I
F
T

 
 
 
7
/
0
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
G
L
E
T
R
E
E
,
 
D
E
A
K
I
N
S
,
 
N
A
S
H
,
 
S
M
O
A
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
2
.
5
0

2
6
2
.
5
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
1
4
0
 
 
M
A
Y
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
L
E
G
A
L

 
 
 
7
/
0
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
H
A
-
D
R
I
N
K
I
N
G
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
6
0
 
 
A
N
N
U
A
L
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
F
E
E

30



 
 
 
7
/
0
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
1
1

R
O
L
L
I
N
G
 
A
/
P
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
E
R

 
 
F
R
O
M
 
 
6
/
0
5
/
2
0
 
T
O
 
9
9
/
9
9
/
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
N
K
 
1
0

 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
#
 
 
 
 
V
E
N
/
E
M
P
 
#
 
 
 
V
E
N
D
O
R
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

 
 
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
M
P
Q
U
A
 
B
K
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

 
 
 
7
/
0
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
K
R
O
S
E
 
H
A
R
D
W
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
1
6

3
0
.
4
4
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
2
0
 
 
F
A
S
T
E
N
E
R
S
,
 
S
L
E
E
V
E
S
,
 
H
O
O
K
S

1
1
.
7
2
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
3
0
 
 
P
I
P
E
 
S
A
W
 
R
E
P
A
I
R

 
 
 
7
/
0
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
V
E
L
C
O
M
M
 
I
N
C
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
3
.
6
0

1
,
5
9
3
.
6
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
6
0
 
 
2
Y
R
 
S
E
R
V
E
R
 
W
A
R
R
A
N
T
Y
 
F
O
R
 
C
O
R
P
 
S
E
R
V
E
R

 
 
 
7
/
0
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
O
R
T
E
R
 
W
.
 
Y
E
T
T
 
C
O
M
P
A
N
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
9
.
3
5

5
1
9
.
3
5
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
A
S
P
H
A
L
T

 
 
 
7
/
0
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
Q
U
I
L
L
 
C
O
R
P
O
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
6
.
3
7

1
6
.
4
8
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
3
2
0
 
 
C
R
E
A
M
E
R
,
 
P
E
N
S

3
3
9
.
8
9
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
4
0
 
 
F
A
C
E
 
M
A
S
K
S

 
 
 
7
/
0
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
I
C
O
H
 
U
S
A
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
.
2
5

1
4
4
.
2
5
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
1
1
0
 
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
 
C
O
S
T
 
P
E
R
 
C
O
P
Y

 
 
 
7
/
0
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
I
T
Z
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
1
5
.
0
6

3
,
0
6
6
.
8
4
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
4
0
 
 
U
L
T
R
A
-
L
O
K
 
3
-
W
A
Y
 
5
0
F
T
 
C
A
B
L
E
 
&
 
H
O
O
K
S

9
4
8
.
2
2
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
4
0
 
 
A
I
R
 
G
A
S
 
M
O
N
I
T
O
R

 
 
 
7
/
0
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
J
M
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
S
A
L
E
S
,
 
L
L
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
5
.
0
0

6
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
4
 
C
A
B
L
E
 
S
E
T
S
 
F
O
R
 
L
O
C
A
T
O
R
S

 
 
 
7
/
0
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
H
E
R
W
I
N
 
W
I
L
L
I
A
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
8
6

5
4
.
6
4
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
1
 
G
A
L
 
P
A
I
N
T
-
S
H
O
P
 
D
O
O
R
 
A
N
D
 
T
R
I
M

9
6
.
2
2
 
 
5
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
6
1
0
 
 
G
A
L
 
P
A
I
N
T
,
 
P
A
I
L
 
&
 
L
I
N
E
R

 
 
 
7
/
0
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
S
U
P
E
R
I
O
R
 
T
I
R
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
8
6
.
0
0

1
,
6
8
6
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
5
5
0
 
 
R
W
1
2
 
-
 
6
 
T
I
R
E
S

 
 
 
7
/
0
2
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
F
F
I
C
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
C
O
,
 
I
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
8
0

9
1
.
8
0
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
4
4
0
 
 
4
 
"
C
E
N
T
E
R
"
 
R
O
L
L
U
P
 
O
V
E
R
L
A
Y
 
S
I
G
N
S

 
 
 
7
/
0
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
O
R
T
L
A
N
D
,
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
9
,
9
9
1
.
4
6

2
9
9
,
9
9
1
.
4
6
 
 
1
0
1
-
1
0
0
-
5
2
0
5
0
1
0
 
 
J
U
N
E
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E

G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
7
8
0
,
0
1
2
.
3
5

31



32



 
7
/
0
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
1

1
0
:
5
0
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
/
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
1
1
8
3
1

R
W
D
A
N
I
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
1
1
 
3
 
 
S

F
U
N
D
-
1
0
1
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
/
0
1
/
2
0
 
T
H
R
U
 
 
6
/
3
0
/
2
0

D
E
P
T
-
1
0
0
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
I
E
S

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
N
T
H
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
E
A
R
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
E
M
C
U
M
B
E
R
E
D
 
 
 
%

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
/
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
/
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

R
 
E
 
V
 
E
 
N
 
U
 
E
 
S

 
3
-
0
1
-
0
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
B
E
G
I
N
N
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
5
8
6
,
9
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
1
2
,
4
4
3
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
5
,
4
8
6
.
6
9
-
 
 
1
0
5

R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
5
8
6
,
9
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
1
2
,
4
4
3
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
5
,
4
8
6
.
6
9
-
 
 
1
0
5

 
3
-
1
0
-
1
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
A
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
4
1
,
1
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
3
,
3
6
1
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
9
7
,
5
7
9
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
,
6
0
2
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
9
7

W
A
T
E
R
 
S
A
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
4
1
,
1
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
3
,
3
6
1
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
9
7
,
5
7
9
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
,
6
0
2
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
9
7

 
3
-
2
0
-
2
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
C
K
F
L
O
W
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
9
3
9
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
3
9
.
2
0
-
 
 
1
1
3

 
3
-
2
0
-
2
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
T
-
U
P
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
6
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
3
7
8
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
2
1
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
7
8

 
3
-
2
0
-
2
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
T
E
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
5
8
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
7
,
8
9
7
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
8
9
7
.
1
6
-
 
 
1
2
9

F
E
E
S
 
&
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
9
9
7
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
,
2
1
4
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
2
1
4
.
7
6
-
 
 
1
2
1

 
3
-
4
0
-
4
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
I
N
S
T
A
L
L
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
,
2
1
7
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
6
,
0
6
4
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
6
,
0
6
4
.
3
6
-
 
 
2
8
8

 
3
-
4
0
-
4
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
S
U
B
-
D
I
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
,
3
9
4
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
3
9
4
.
3
8
-
 
 
1
5
3

 
3
-
4
0
-
4
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
7
4
3
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
,
2
6
2
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
3
7
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
9
6

C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 
F
O
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
4
,
2
1
8
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
1
,
7
2
1
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
1
,
7
2
1
.
3
3
-
 
 
1
8
1

 
3
-
5
0
-
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
0
1
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
,
5
9
3
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
4
0
6
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
8
8

 
3
-
5
0
-
5
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
,
8
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
9
9
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
,
7
2
4
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
8
4
4
.
9
8
-
 
 
1
2
3

I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
5
,
8
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
8
0
1
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
6
,
3
1
8
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
5
6
1
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
9
6

 
3
-
6
0
-
6
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
S
C
R
A
P
 
M
E
T
A
L
 
S
A
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
4
8
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
5
1
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
7
0

 
3
-
6
0
-
6
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
P
L
A
N
 
S
A
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
3
-
6
0
-
6
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
M
I
S
C
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
4
8
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
1
3
5
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
1
3
5
.
0
6
-
 
 
1
6
1

 
3
-
6
0
-
6
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
G
R
E
S
H
A
M
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
5
2
6
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
2
,
4
1
1
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
5
8
8
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
9
5

 
3
-
6
0
-
6
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
P
O
R
T
L
A
N
D
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
2
7
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
7
,
8
9
3
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
3
9
3
.
3
8
-
 
 
1
1
2

 
3
-
6
0
-
7
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
F
A
I
R
V
I
E
W
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
7
2
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
3
2
9
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
9
.
8
9
-
 
 
1
0
3

O
T
H
E
R
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
8
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
4
7
4
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
2
,
8
1
7
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
3
1
7
.
6
5
-
 
 
1
0
3

 
3
-
9
0
-
9
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
F
U
N
D
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
3
-
9
0
-
9
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
X
E
D
 
A
S
S
E
T
 
D
I
S
P
O
S
I
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
1
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
3
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
0
,
1
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3

 
3
-
9
0
-
9
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T
 
A
G
E
N
C
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
8
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
5
,
2
4
9
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
3
,
2
5
0
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
3
6

O
T
H
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
N
G
 
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
6
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
6
,
6
1
1
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
8
,
3
8
8
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
2
4

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
D
E
P
T
 
1
0
0
 
R
 
E
 
V
 
E
 
N
 
U
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
5
2
7
,
5
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
5
,
8
5
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
9
2
2
,
7
0
7
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
4
,
8
1
1
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
9
7

E
 
X
 
P
 
E
 
N
 
S
 
E
 
S

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
0
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
0
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
N
I
O
R
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
0
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
S
I
S
T
A
N
T
 
S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
0
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
E
R
V
I
S
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
0
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
I
N
G
 
C
L
E
R
K
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
0
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
S
E
C
R
E
T
A
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
0
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
S
E
R
 
&
 
P
R
 
C
O
O
R
D
I
N
A
T
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
S
T
O
M
E
R
 
A
C
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
I
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
S
T
O
M
E
R
 
A
C
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
I
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
1
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
S
T
O
M
E
R
 
A
C
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
I
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
C
E
P
T
I
O
N
I
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

33



 
7
/
0
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
2

1
0
:
5
0
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
/
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
1
1
8
3
1

R
W
D
A
N
I
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
1
1
 
3
 
 
S

F
U
N
D
-
1
0
1
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
/
0
1
/
2
0
 
T
H
R
U
 
 
6
/
3
0
/
2
0

D
E
P
T
-
1
0
0
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
I
E
S

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
N
T
H
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
E
A
R
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
E
M
C
U
M
B
E
R
E
D
 
 
 
%

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
/
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
/
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
T
 
T
I
M
E
 
L
A
B
O
R
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
1
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
T
E
C
H
 
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
L
E
A
D
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
2
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
L
E
A
D
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
2
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
Y
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
 
I
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
Y
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
 
I
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
2
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
Y
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
 
I
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
Y
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
 
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
2
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
Y
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
 
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
2
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
Y
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
 
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
2
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
R
T
-
T
I
M
E
 
L
A
B
O
R
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
C
H
A
N
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
3
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
Q
U
A
L
I
T
Y
 
T
E
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
3
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
S
P
E
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
3
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
T
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
P
E
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
3
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
T
E
R
 
R
E
A
D
E
R
-
O
F
F
/
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
3
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
T
E
R
 
R
E
A
D
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
T
E
R
 
R
E
A
D
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
4
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
/
W
A
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
1
0
,
2
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
,
2
5
8
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
0
,
0
4
9
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
2
3
3
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
9
8

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
4
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
5
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
5
4

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
5
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
E
L
D
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
0
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
6
5
4
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
4
5
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
8
5

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
O
N
 
C
A
L
L
 
D
U
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
6
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
7
4
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
3
1
7
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
8
8
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
8
4

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
6
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
C
E
R
T
I
F
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
6
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
7
3
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
1
5
2
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
4
2
.
2
1
-
 
 
1
1
2

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
6
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
B
O
N
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
6
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
M
A
R
K
E
T
 
B
A
S
E
D
 
W
A
G
E
 
A
D
J
U
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
/
V
A
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
A
C
C
R
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
3
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
0
4
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
,
9
1
7
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
8
4
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
9
3

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
3
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
5
2
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
1
5
8
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
5
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
9
6

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
8
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
5
4
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
6
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
7
2

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
8
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
I
-
M
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
6
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
9
1
9
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
0
6
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
7
5

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
8
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
3
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
3
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
1
6
2
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
9
5
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
6
2

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
8
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
S
I
C
K
 
L
E
A
V
E
 
P
/
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
P
.
E
.
R
.
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
0
,
6
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
3
7
8
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
1
,
3
6
4
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
6
8
6
.
2
5
-
 
 
1
0
4

 
5
-
1
0
-
4
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
2
,
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
4
2
4
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
1
,
4
2
5
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
7
4
.
3
4
 
 
 
1
0
0

P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
4
0
,
0
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
,
0
1
8
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
6
8
,
3
7
9
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
,
7
0
8
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
9
8

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
7
0
,
4
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
9
,
9
9
1
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
6
7
,
8
3
8
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
4
5
.
7
1
 
 
 
1
0
0

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
,
1
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
3
5
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
,
8
6
4
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
2
5
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
9
6

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
T
E
C
H
N
I
C
A
L
 
&
 
C
O
N
S
U
L
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
3
6
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
0
6
3
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
2
1

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
6
0

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
1
4
2
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
,
8
5
7
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
3
8

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
2
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
6
6
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
4
4
0
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
4
0
.
5
5
-
 
 
1
1
3

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
2
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
W
E
R
/
S
T
O
R
M
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
8
1
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
8
1
.
7
0
-
 
 
1
3
6

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
2
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
H
E
A
T
I
N
G
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
9
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
3
4
5
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
5
4
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
8
9

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
3
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
3
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
5
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
0
7
3
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
7
3
.
2
6
-
 
 
1
1
1

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
3
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
1
7
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
0
4
1
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
5
8
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
9
3

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
4
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
S
E
R
V
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
9
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
8
4
5
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
1
0
4
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
3
1

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
4
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
E
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
S
/
L
E
G
A
L
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
7
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
4
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
9
5
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
4
6

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
4
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
3
5
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
0
3
8
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
9
6
1
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
8
7

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
4
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
G
E
A
R
 
&
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
1
3
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
6
0
4
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
5
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
9
4

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
4
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
&
 
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
2
7
5
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
2
2
4
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
6
1

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
4
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
D
U
E
S
/
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
/
S
U
B
S
C
R
I
P
T
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
,
2
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
6
1
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
,
3
2
4
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
5
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
9
9

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
4
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
3
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
7
6
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
4

34



 
7
/
0
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
3

1
0
:
5
0
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
/
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
1
1
8
3
1

R
W
D
A
N
I
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
1
1
 
3
 
 
S

F
U
N
D
-
1
0
1
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
/
0
1
/
2
0
 
T
H
R
U
 
 
6
/
3
0
/
2
0

D
E
P
T
-
1
0
0
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
I
E
S

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
N
T
H
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
E
A
R
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
E
M
C
U
M
B
E
R
E
D
 
 
 
%

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
/
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
/
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
4
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
T
A
P
P
I
N
G
 
T
E
A
M
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
5
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
8
1
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
1

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
5
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
B
L
D
G
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
S
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
3
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
0
2
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
6
3
8
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
8
1
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
8
7

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
5
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
S
H
O
P
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
1
1
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
8
8
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
6
4

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
5
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
8
6
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
3
6
4
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
3
5
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
9
2

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
5
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
T
I
R
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
8
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
2
3
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
6
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
9
3

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
5
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
G
A
S
/
L
U
B
R
I
C
A
N
T
S
 
&
 
D
I
S
P
O
S
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
2
0
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
1
7
9
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
9
.
6
8
-
 
 
1
0
2

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
5
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
S
M
A
L
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
/
T
O
O
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
8
7
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
5
4
3
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
3
.
9
3
-
 
 
1
0
5

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
6
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
Y
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
9
8
5
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
,
9
3
6
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
0
6
3
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
9
0

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
6
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
A
M
P
L
E
S
/
T
E
S
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
1
3
8
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
1
3
8
.
7
4
-
 
 
1
5
7

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
6
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
Q
U
A
L
I
T
Y
 
&
 
N
O
T
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
7

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
6
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
O
I
R
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
8
8
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
1
1
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
8
7

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
6
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
T
E
R
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
7
3
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
8
9
2
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
0
7
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
7
7

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
6
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
H
Y
D
R
A
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
9
5
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
.
1
0
-
 
 
1
0
8

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
6
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
T
E
L
E
M
E
T
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
7
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
8
4
3
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
5
6
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
6
4

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
6
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
P
U
M
P
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
1
5
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
9
6
1
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
3
8
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
8
3

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
7
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
B
O
A
R
D
 
M
E
E
T
I
N
G
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
4
3

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
7
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
S
'
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
4
2
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
9
5
7
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
3
2

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
7
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R
'
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
0
3
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
0
3
.
9
3
-
 
 
2
4
7

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
7
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
1
6
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
7
2
3
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
6
7
6
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
7
5

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
7
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
C
A
S
H
 
O
V
E
R
/
S
H
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
7
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
D
 
D
E
B
T
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
6
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
0
2
3
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
3

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
7
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
G
R
E
S
H
A
M
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
,
9
3
6
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
,
0
6
3
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
7
1

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
7
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
P
O
R
T
L
A
N
D
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
,
2
1
5
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
2
8
4
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
8
4

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
7
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
F
A
I
R
V
I
E
W
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
9
4
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
0
5
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
7
2

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
S
T
O
M
E
R
 
A
S
S
I
S
T
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
2
7
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
1
1
4
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
8
5
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
6
3

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
N
-
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
D
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
8
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
&
 
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
5
6
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
5
6
.
0
9
-
 
 
3
3
1

 
5
-
2
0
-
7
0
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
S
 
O
N
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
2
0
-
7
0
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
1
,
7
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
0
,
4
5
3
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
1
9
,
5
9
3
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
,
1
1
0
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
9
1

 
5
-
4
0
-
6
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
9
1
,
9
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
,
4
1
2
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
4
8
,
3
3
3
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
4
3
,
5
8
6
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
5
8

 
5
-
4
0
-
6
0
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
C
R
W
 
C
A
P
A
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
4
0
-
6
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
T
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
0
8
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
,
6
6
3
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
6
6
3
.
1
5
-
 
 
4
3
3

 
5
-
4
0
-
6
0
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
T
E
R
 
U
P
G
R
A
D
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
8
2
9
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
7
0
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
8
4

 
5
-
4
0
-
6
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
M
E
T
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
4
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
6
5
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
1
7

 
5
-
4
0
-
6
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
S
H
O
P
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
1
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
4
.
0
0
-
 
 
1
0
8

 
5
-
4
0
-
6
1
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
A
U
T
O
M
O
T
I
V
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
,
0
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
4
,
1
0
7
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
0
8
7
.
7
6
-
 
 
1
2
0

 
5
-
4
0
-
6
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
3
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
2
3
4
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
6
5
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
8
1

 
5
-
4
0
-
6
2
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
4
0
-
6
2
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
L
A
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
,
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
,
0
6
5
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
3
4
,
4
1
7
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
6
6
,
5
2
2
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
5
7

 
5
-
6
0
-
5
8
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
N
O
N
-
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
D
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
6
0
-
7
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
8
,
9
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
8
,
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
8
6

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
8
,
9
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
8
,
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
8
6

 
5
-
7
0
-
7
2
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
9
0
-
8
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
E
N
D
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
3
5
,
8
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
3
5
,
8
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

E
N
D
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
3
5
,
8
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
3
5
,
8
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

35



 
7
/
0
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
4

1
0
:
5
0
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
/
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
1
1
8
3
1

R
W
D
A
N
I
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
1
1
 
3
 
 
S

F
U
N
D
-
1
0
1
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
/
0
1
/
2
0
 
T
H
R
U
 
 
6
/
3
0
/
2
0

D
E
P
T
-
1
0
0
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
I
E
S

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
N
T
H
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
E
A
R
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
E
M
C
U
M
B
E
R
E
D
 
 
 
%

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
/
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
/
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

T
O
T
A
L
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
4
0
,
0
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
,
0
1
8
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
6
8
,
3
7
9
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
,
7
0
8
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
9
8

T
O
T
A
L
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
1
,
7
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
0
,
4
5
3
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
1
9
,
5
9
3
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
,
1
1
0
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
9
1

T
O
T
A
L
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
,
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
,
0
6
5
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
3
4
,
4
1
7
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
6
6
,
5
2
2
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
5
7

T
O
T
A
L
 
A
L
L
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
3
4
,
7
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
8
,
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
7
5
,
8
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
8

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
D
E
P
T
 
1
0
0
 
E
 
X
 
P
 
E
 
N
 
D
 
I
 
T
 
U
 
R
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
5
2
7
,
5
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
6
,
5
3
7
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
6
8
1
,
3
1
5
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
8
4
6
,
2
0
3
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
5
4

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
1
0
1
 
R
 
E
 
V
 
E
 
N
 
U
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
5
2
7
,
5
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
5
,
8
5
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
9
2
2
,
7
0
7
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
4
,
8
1
1
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
9
7

F
U
N
D
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
4
0
,
0
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
,
0
1
8
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
6
8
,
3
7
9
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
,
7
0
8
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
9
8

F
U
N
D
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
1
,
7
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
0
,
4
5
3
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
1
9
,
5
9
3
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
,
1
1
0
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
9
1

F
U
N
D
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
,
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
,
0
6
5
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
3
4
,
4
1
7
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
6
6
,
5
2
2
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
5
7

F
U
N
D
 
A
L
L
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
3
4
,
7
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
8
,
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
7
5
,
8
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
8

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
1
0
1
 
E
 
X
 
P
 
E
 
N
 
D
 
I
 
T
 
U
 
R
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
5
2
7
,
5
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
6
,
5
3
7
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
6
8
1
,
3
1
5
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
8
4
6
,
2
0
3
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
5
4

F
U
N
D
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
8
1
2
,
0
7
4
.
9
8

N
E
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
4
1
,
3
9
1
.
7
9

36



 
7
/
0
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
5

1
0
:
5
0
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
/
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
1
1
8
3
1

R
W
D
A
N
I
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
1
1
 
3
 
 
S

F
U
N
D
-
2
0
1
 
S
D
C
 
F
U
N
D
-
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
/
0
1
/
2
0
 
T
H
R
U
 
 
6
/
3
0
/
2
0

D
E
P
T
-
1
0
0
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
I
E
S

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
N
T
H
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
E
A
R
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
E
M
C
U
M
B
E
R
E
D
 
 
 
%

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
/
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
/
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

R
 
E
 
V
 
E
 
N
 
U
 
E
 
S

 
3
-
0
1
-
0
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
B
E
G
I
N
N
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
3
,
7
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
2
,
4
9
1
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
6
9
9
.
5
4
-
 
 
1
0
8

R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
3
,
7
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
2
,
4
9
1
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
6
9
9
.
5
4
-
 
 
1
0
8

 
3
-
4
0
-
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
3
3
1
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
7
,
6
2
3
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
,
6
2
3
.
9
4
-
 
 
4
1
0

C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 
F
O
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
3
3
1
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
7
,
6
2
3
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
,
6
2
3
.
9
4
-
 
 
4
1
0

 
3
-
5
0
-
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
9
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
2
5
2
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
5
2
.
2
5
-
 
 
1
8
3

I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
9
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
2
5
2
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
5
2
.
2
5
-
 
 
1
8
3

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
D
E
P
T
 
1
0
0
 
R
 
E
 
V
 
E
 
N
 
U
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
8
,
7
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
,
3
4
0
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
8
,
3
6
7
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
9
,
5
7
5
.
7
3
-
 
 
1
5
0

E
 
X
 
P
 
E
 
N
 
S
 
E
 
S

 
5
-
6
0
-
7
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
9
0
-
8
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
E
N
D
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
8
,
7
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
8
,
7
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

E
N
D
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
8
,
7
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
8
,
7
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
A
L
L
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
8
,
7
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
8
,
7
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
D
E
P
T
 
1
0
0
 
E
 
X
 
P
 
E
 
N
 
D
 
I
 
T
 
U
 
R
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
8
,
7
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
8
,
7
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
2
0
1
 
R
 
E
 
V
 
E
 
N
 
U
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
8
,
7
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
,
3
4
0
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
8
,
3
6
7
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
9
,
5
7
5
.
7
3
-
 
 
1
5
0

F
U
N
D
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

F
U
N
D
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

F
U
N
D
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

F
U
N
D
 
A
L
L
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
8
,
7
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
8
,
7
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
2
0
1
 
E
 
X
 
P
 
E
 
N
 
D
 
I
 
T
 
U
 
R
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
8
,
7
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
8
,
7
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

F
U
N
D
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
7
,
0
2
6
.
8
4

N
E
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
8
,
3
6
7
.
7
3

37



 
7
/
0
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
6

1
0
:
5
0
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
/
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
1
1
8
3
1

R
W
D
A
N
I
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
1
1
 
3
 
 
S

F
U
N
D
-
2
0
2
 
S
D
C
 
F
U
N
D
-
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
/
0
1
/
2
0
 
T
H
R
U
 
 
6
/
3
0
/
2
0

D
E
P
T
-
1
0
0
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
I
E
S

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
N
T
H
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
E
A
R
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
E
M
C
U
M
B
E
R
E
D
 
 
 
%

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
/
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
/
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

R
 
E
 
V
 
E
 
N
 
U
 
E
 
S

 
3
-
0
1
-
0
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
B
E
G
I
N
N
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
,
3
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
0
5
1
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
4
.
9
0
-
 
 
1
0
8

R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
,
3
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
0
5
1
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
4
.
9
0
-
 
 
1
0
8

 
3
-
4
0
-
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
7
0
5
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
7
0
7
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
2
0
7
.
7
2
-
 
 
4
0
6

C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 
F
O
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
7
0
5
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
7
0
7
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
2
0
7
.
7
2
-
 
 
4
0
6

 
3
-
5
0
-
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
0
9
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
9
.
5
2
-
 
 
2
5
5

I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
0
9
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
9
.
5
2
-
 
 
2
5
5

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
D
E
P
T
 
1
0
0
 
R
 
E
 
V
 
E
 
N
 
U
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
5
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
8
1
7
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
,
6
6
9
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
0
7
2
.
1
4
-
 
 
1
5
9

E
 
X
 
P
 
E
 
N
 
S
 
E
 
S

 
5
-
6
0
-
7
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
9
0
-
8
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
E
N
D
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
5
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
5
9
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

E
N
D
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
5
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
5
9
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
A
L
L
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
5
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
5
9
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
D
E
P
T
 
1
0
0
 
E
 
X
 
P
 
E
 
N
 
D
 
I
 
T
 
U
 
R
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
5
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
5
9
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
2
0
2
 
R
 
E
 
V
 
E
 
N
 
U
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
5
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
8
1
7
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
,
6
6
9
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
0
7
2
.
1
4
-
 
 
1
5
9

F
U
N
D
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

F
U
N
D
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

F
U
N
D
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

F
U
N
D
 
A
L
L
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
5
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
5
9
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
2
0
2
 
E
 
X
 
P
 
E
 
N
 
D
 
I
 
T
 
U
 
R
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
5
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
5
9
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

F
U
N
D
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
,
8
5
1
.
9
5

N
E
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
,
6
6
9
.
1
4

38



 
7
/
0
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
7

1
0
:
5
0
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
/
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
1
1
8
3
1

R
W
D
A
N
I
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
1
1
 
3
 
 
S

F
U
N
D
-
3
0
1
 
D
E
B
T
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
/
0
1
/
2
0
 
T
H
R
U
 
 
6
/
3
0
/
2
0

D
E
P
T
-
1
0
0
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
I
E
S

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
N
T
H
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
E
A
R
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
E
M
C
U
M
B
E
R
E
D
 
 
 
%

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
/
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
/
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

R
 
E
 
V
 
E
 
N
 
U
 
E
 
S

 
3
-
0
1
-
0
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
B
E
G
I
N
N
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
2
,
9
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
7
,
5
6
2
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
7
1
.
7
3
-
 
 
1
0
1

R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
2
,
9
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
7
,
5
6
2
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
7
1
.
7
3
-
 
 
1
0
1

 
3
-
4
0
-
4
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 
F
O
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
3
-
5
0
-
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
4
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
7
6
6
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
6
6
.
5
9
-
 
 
1
3
1

I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
4
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
7
6
6
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
6
6
.
5
9
-
 
 
1
3
1

 
3
-
9
0
-
9
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
F
U
N
D
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
,
9
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
,
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
1
0
0

 
3
-
9
0
-
9
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
N
G
 
P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

O
T
H
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
N
G
 
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
,
9
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
,
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
D
E
P
T
 
1
0
0
 
R
 
E
 
V
 
E
 
N
 
U
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
0
,
9
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
4
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
8
,
2
5
4
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
3
8
.
3
2
-
 
 
1
0
1

E
 
X
 
P
 
E
 
N
 
S
 
E
 
S

 
5
-
6
0
-
7
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
 
T
O
 
D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
,
9
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
,
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
1
0
0

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
,
9
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
,
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0

 
5
-
9
0
-
8
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
D
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
1
,
9
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
1
,
9
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

E
N
D
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
1
,
9
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
1
,
9
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
A
L
L
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
0
,
9
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
,
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
1
,
9
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
4
6

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
D
E
P
T
 
1
0
0
 
E
 
X
 
P
 
E
 
N
 
D
 
I
 
T
 
U
 
R
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
0
,
9
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
,
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
1
,
9
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
4
6

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
3
0
1
 
R
 
E
 
V
 
E
 
N
 
U
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
0
,
9
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
4
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
8
,
2
5
4
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
3
8
.
3
2
-
 
 
1
0
1

F
U
N
D
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

F
U
N
D
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

F
U
N
D
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

F
U
N
D
 
A
L
L
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
0
,
9
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
,
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
1
,
9
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
4
6

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
3
0
1
 
E
 
X
 
P
 
E
 
N
 
D
 
I
 
T
 
U
 
R
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
0
,
9
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
,
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
1
,
9
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
4
6

F
U
N
D
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
8
,
7
4
4
.
6
2

N
E
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
9
,
3
2
9
.
3
2

39



 
7
/
0
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
8

1
0
:
5
0
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
/
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
1
1
8
3
1

R
W
D
A
N
I
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
1
1
 
3
 
 
S

F
U
N
D
-
4
0
1
 
D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
/
0
1
/
2
0
 
T
H
R
U
 
 
6
/
3
0
/
2
0

D
E
P
T
-
1
0
0
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
I
E
S

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
N
T
H
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
E
A
R
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
E
M
C
U
M
B
E
R
E
D
 
 
 
%

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
/
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
/
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

R
 
E
 
V
 
E
 
N
 
U
 
E
 
S

 
3
-
0
1
-
0
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
3
-
5
0
-
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
3
-
9
0
-
9
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
F
U
N
D
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
,
9
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
,
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
1
0
0

 
3
-
9
0
-
9
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
N
G
 
P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

O
T
H
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
N
G
 
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
,
9
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
,
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
D
E
P
T
 
1
0
0
 
R
 
E
 
V
 
E
 
N
 
U
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
,
9
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
,
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0

E
 
X
 
P
 
E
 
N
 
S
 
E
 
S

 
5
-
2
0
-
7
0
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
5
0
-
7
0
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
S
 
O
N
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
1
0
0

 
5
-
5
0
-
7
0
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
,
9
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
,
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
1
0
0

D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
,
9
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
,
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
A
L
L
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
,
9
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
,
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
D
E
P
T
 
1
0
0
 
E
 
X
 
P
 
E
 
N
 
D
 
I
 
T
 
U
 
R
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
,
9
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
,
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
4
0
1
 
R
 
E
 
V
 
E
 
N
 
U
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
,
9
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
,
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0

F
U
N
D
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

F
U
N
D
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

F
U
N
D
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

F
U
N
D
 
A
L
L
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
,
9
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
,
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
4
0
1
 
E
 
X
 
P
 
E
 
N
 
D
 
I
 
T
 
U
 
R
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
,
9
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
8
,
9
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0

F
U
N
D
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

N
E
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

40



 
7
/
0
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
9

1
0
:
5
0
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
/
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
1
1
8
3
1

R
W
D
A
N
I
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
1
1
 
3
 
 
S

F
U
N
D
-
5
0
1
 
G
R
O
U
N
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
R
O
D
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
/
0
1
/
2
0
 
T
H
R
U
 
 
6
/
3
0
/
2
0

D
E
P
T
-
1
0
0
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
I
E
S

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
N
T
H
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
E
A
R
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
E
M
C
U
M
B
E
R
E
D
 
 
 
%

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
/
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
/
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

R
 
E
 
V
 
E
 
N
 
U
 
E
 
S

 
3
-
0
1
-
0
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
B
E
G
I
N
N
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
,
5
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
,
2
9
5
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
2
3
5
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
9
4

R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
,
5
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
,
2
9
5
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
2
3
5
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
9
4

 
3
-
5
0
-
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
3
-
9
0
-
9
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
F
U
N
D
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
5
0

 
3
-
9
0
-
9
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
G
R
E
S
H
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
1
0
0

O
T
H
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
N
G
 
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
7
5

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
D
E
P
T
 
1
0
0
 
R
 
E
 
V
 
E
 
N
 
U
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
3
,
5
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
5
,
2
9
5
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
,
2
3
5
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
8
2

E
 
X
 
P
 
E
 
N
 
S
 
E
 
S

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
5
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
8
3
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
7
1
6
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
9

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
6
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
8
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
8
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
2
9

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
6
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
W
E
L
L
H
E
A
D
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
1
0
0

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
6
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
T
E
S
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
8
6
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
6
.
0
9
-
 
 
1
1
0

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
6
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
S
E
R
V
O
I
R
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
6
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
P
U
M
P
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
1
2
1
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
,
2
8
2
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
7
1
7
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
7
3

M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
9
7
6
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
9
,
2
2
2
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
0
,
7
7
7
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
5
6

 
5
-
5
0
-
7
0
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

D
E
B
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
6
0
-
7
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
9
0
-
8
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
D
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
,
5
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
,
5
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

E
N
D
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
,
5
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
,
5
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
9
7
6
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
9
,
2
2
2
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
0
,
7
7
7
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
5
6

T
O
T
A
L
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
A
L
L
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
,
5
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
,
5
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
D
E
P
T
 
1
0
0
 
E
 
X
 
P
 
E
 
N
 
D
 
I
 
T
 
U
 
R
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
3
,
5
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
9
7
6
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
9
,
2
2
2
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
4
,
3
0
8
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
4
0

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
5
0
1
 
R
 
E
 
V
 
E
 
N
 
U
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
3
,
5
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
5
,
2
9
5
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
,
2
3
5
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
8
2

F
U
N
D
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

F
U
N
D
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
9
7
6
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
9
,
2
2
2
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
0
,
7
7
7
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
5
6

F
U
N
D
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

F
U
N
D
 
A
L
L
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
,
5
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
,
5
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
5
0
1
 
E
 
X
 
P
 
E
 
N
 
D
 
I
 
T
 
U
 
R
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
3
,
5
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
9
7
6
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
9
,
2
2
2
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
4
,
3
0
8
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
4
0

F
U
N
D
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
0
,
0
4
9
.
6
8

N
E
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
6
,
0
7
3
.
0
5

41



 
7
/
0
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
 
1
0

1
0
:
5
0
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
/
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
1
1
8
3
1

R
W
D
A
N
I
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
1
1
 
3
 
 
S

F
U
N
D
-
6
0
1
 
G
W
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
/
0
1
/
2
0
 
T
H
R
U
 
 
6
/
3
0
/
2
0

D
E
P
T
-
1
0
0
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
I
E
S

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
N
T
H
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
E
A
R
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
E
M
C
U
M
B
E
R
E
D
 
 
 
%

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
/
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
/
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

R
 
E
 
V
 
E
 
N
 
U
 
E
 
S

 
3
-
0
1
-
0
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
B
E
G
I
N
N
I
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
3
-
5
0
-
5
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
3
-
9
0
-
9
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
F
U
N
D
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
3
-
9
0
-
9
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
N
G
 
P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
3
-
9
0
-
9
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
B
O
N
D
 
P
R
O
C
E
E
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

O
T
H
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
N
G
 
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
D
E
P
T
 
1
0
0
 
R
 
E
 
V
 
E
 
N
 
U
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

E
 
X
 
P
 
E
 
N
 
S
 
E
 
S

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
2
0
-
5
1
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
4
0
-
6
0
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
G
R
O
U
N
D
W
A
T
E
R
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
4
0
-
6
2
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
R
E
L
A
T
E
D
 
T
O
 
G
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
6
0
-
7
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

 
5
-
9
0
-
8
0
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
E
N
D
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
 
 
 
 
 
0

E
N
D
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
A
L
L
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
D
E
P
T
 
1
0
0
 
E
 
X
 
P
 
E
 
N
 
D
 
I
 
T
 
U
 
R
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
6
0
1
 
R
 
E
 
V
 
E
 
N
 
U
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

F
U
N
D
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

F
U
N
D
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

F
U
N
D
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

F
U
N
D
 
A
L
L
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

T
 
O
 
T
 
A
 
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
6
0
1
 
E
 
X
 
P
 
E
 
N
 
D
 
I
 
T
 
U
 
R
 
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0

F
U
N
D
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

N
E
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
2
4
4
,
2
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
2
,
5
9
7
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
8
6
2
,
2
1
8
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
2
,
0
6
1
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
9
8

T
O
T
A
L
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
4
0
,
0
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
,
0
1
8
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
6
8
,
3
7
9
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
,
7
0
8
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
9
8

T
O
T
A
L
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
 
&
 
S
E
R
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
8
1
,
7
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
4
,
4
2
9
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
5
8
,
8
1
5
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
2
,
8
8
8
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
8
9

T
O
T
A
L
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
,
9
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4
,
0
6
5
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
3
4
,
4
1
7
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
6
6
,
5
2
2
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
5
7

T
O
T
A
L
 
A
L
L
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
2
1
,
5
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
9
6
,
7
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
2
4
,
7
7
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
6

G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
2
4
4
,
2
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
0
,
5
1
4
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
5
8
,
3
8
7
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
3
8
5
,
8
9
2
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
5
3

42



 
7
/
0
8
/
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
O
C
K
W
O
O
D
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
.
U
.
D
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
 
1
1

1
0
:
5
0
 
A
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
/
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
1
1
8
3
1

R
W
D
A
N
I
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
1
1
 
3
 
 
S

F
U
N
D
-
6
0
1
 
G
W
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
/
0
1
/
2
0
 
T
H
R
U
 
 
6
/
3
0
/
2
0

D
E
P
T
-
1
0
0
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
I
E
S

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
D
E
S
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
M
O
N
T
H
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
E
A
R
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U
N
E
M
C
U
M
B
E
R
E
D
 
 
 
%

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
/
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
/
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

P
R
I
O
R
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
4
8
1
,
7
4
8
.
0
7

N
E
T
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
0
3
,
8
3
1
.
0
3

43



44



  Page 1 of 3 

 
19601 NE Halsey Street 
Portland, OR  97230-7430 
503-665-4179 - Phone 
503-667-5108 - Fax 
www.rwpud.org 

 
 

2020 SUMMER SUPPLY PLAN (JUNE 2020) 
ROCKWOOD WATER PEOPLE’S UTILITY DISTRICT 

 
 
INTRODUCTION 
 
The purpose of this document is to describe the District’s approach to water supply and 
demand management during the peak season of 2020. 
 
OBJECTIVE 
 
Summer supply planning provides two goals:  1) it categorizes District resources to 
meet all customer demands without restriction, and 2) it identifies an approach to 
reduce demand if supply availability deteriorates 
 
To effectively control the cost of water purchased from Portland, the District utilizes its 
groundwater supply to augment Portland purchased water.  The use of groundwater 
allows the District to keep peaking factors low for rate-setting purposes at 0.91 (7.1 
mgd) and 0.95 (7.41 mgd) resulting in reduced purchase cost. 
 
PORTLAND SUPPLY 
 
Portland has published its draft 2020 Seasonal Water Supply Augmentation and 
Contingency Plan.  It expects to have the following water resources available to it and 
its wholesale customers: 
 
**  Baseline Primary and augmentation:  Columbia South Shore Well Field (CSSWF), 
Bull Run Lake Increment #1. 
 
**  Contingency, Tier 1:  Elimination of Wholesale Interruptible Water Purchases, Bull 
Run Lake Increment #2, City-wide Operations Curtailment, Voluntary Curtailment, 
Wholesale Demand Off Loads. 
 
**  Contingency, Tier 2:  Mandatory Curtailment, Additional wells in the CSSWF, 
Additional draft of Bull Run reservoirs. 
 
**  Emergency: Bull Run Lake Increment #3, Vivian wells, Milwaukie intertie activation, 
Clackamas intertie activation. 
 
Per Portland’s June 18, 2020 Plan:  ‘Based on current demand and supply 
projections, baseline primary, augmentation and contingency resources available 
for 2020 should be sufficient to meet peak season demand even in a hot, dry 
summer.’ 

45



  Page 2 of 3 

ROCKWOOD SUPPLY 
 
Our supply resources this year consist of three wells:  Cascade #3 and #4, which we 
own ourselves and Cascade #5, which we co-own with Gresham. 
 
** Cascade Well 3:  3.7 - 4.3 mgd; 100% Rockwood 
** Cascade Well 4:  6.3 - 6.8 mgd; 100% Rockwood 
** Cascade Well 5:  4.3-7.2 mgd; 66.7%-Gresham 33.3%-Rockwood.   
 Our share: 1.4 - 2.4 mgd 
 
TOTAL SUPPLY 
 
With all three wells at full production we can produce a total of 14.3 to 18.3 mgd from 
our wells.  From a reliability standpoint (removal of one well – Cascade 4), the District 
can reliably produce 11.5 mgd.  The system is constrained by the ability to pump only 
17 mgd from the Cascade Pump Station into the distribution system. 
 
If we subtract the Gresham share of Well #5 (4.8 mgd) from the 11.5 mgd reliable well 
capacity, we can produce 6.7 mgd for the District’s use.  When we add that to 7.5 mgd 
(affected by Daily Peak declaration) available from Portland, we have ~14.2 mgd 
available. 
 
PEAK SEASON DEMAND 
 
The 2013 Master Plan Maximum Day Demand estimated the District’s maximum 
demand at 16.43 mgd.  However, in the past two summers our maximum day demand 
has approached but not exceeded 10 mgd.  
 
PLANNING FOR CONTINGENCIES 
 
In the event of a supply disruption (e.g., fire or prolonged turbidity event in the Bull Run; 
Bull Run conduit failures; mechanical or contamination issues in the Columbia South 
Shore well field; mechanical failure at wells 3, 4 and 5) or extreme demand occasioned 
by a drought, we would do these things in order or in parallel depending on the 
difference between supply and demand: 
 

1. Reiterate to customers the importance of wise water use and voluntary reduction. 

2. Produce required supply from our wells. 

3. Mandatory curtailment if mandated by Portland, per the Wholesale Purchase 
Agreement and the District’s Water Management and Conservation Plan.  This is 
a most unlikely scenario.  In fact, if there were a water shortage, Rockwood 
would probably reduce its purchases from Portland and rely more heavily on its 
wells, thus saving money and mitigating the regional impact of mandatory 
curtailment. 

  

46



  Page 3 of 3 

OPERATIONS 
 
As noted earlier, the second objective of summer operations is to utilize the Cascade 
wells, and manage the system, in a manner that will ensure we do not exceed our 
minimum purchase from Portland.  The distribution and groundwater systems are 
closely monitored in real time via SCADA.  Operational adjustments and coordination 
with Gresham occur to keep contract purchases at or below the Minimum Purchase 
level.  Recent upgrades to the SCADA system have enhanced operational flexibility 
allowing 24/7 (on site or remote) monitoring and response to issues. 
 
SUPPLY/DEMAND CONCLUSION 
 
Based on Portland’s modelling, the expectation is there will be adequate water available 
through our contract to meet peak season demands.  In the event there isn’t, we have 
adequate capacity in our well field to do so. 

47



48


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



